AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, December 19, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from August 8, 2022.

4. Consideration of. Signage for commercial project located at 911 Green Bay
owned by 911 Green Bay Road Pariners, LLC Road.

5. Consideration of. Kwik Trip Store located on parcels at 957 STH 42-57 and 919
S. Duluth Avenue.

6. Election of officers.

7. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, although the Comman Council wilt not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee members
Thad Birmingham
Nancy Schopf

Mark Struck

Dave Augustson
Kelsey Fox

Rick Wiesner

Pam Jorns

December 14, 2022
400 p.m.
CS




AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, August 8, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Dave Augustson, Thad Birmingham and Nancy Schopf were present.
Members Mark Struck, Pam Jorns, and Kelsey Fox were excused. Staff present were City Administrator
Josh Van Lieshout, Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher Sullivan-Robinson and Community
Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Ms. Schopf to adopt the following agenda:

Roll cail.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from July 25, 2022.

Consideration of: 65 x 300’ Building for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N. 3¢
Avenue.

5. Adjourn.

Sl N

All ayes. Motion carried.

Approval of minutes from July 25, 2022: Moved by Ms. Schopf, seconded by Mr. Birmingham to approve
the minutes. Alt ayes. Motion carried.

Consideration of: 65’ x 300’ Building for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding located at 605 N. 3" Avenue.

Jan Allman, Public Affairs and Community Relations Vice President for Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding,
described the progress of the 3@ Avenue Beautification Project. She presented photos of the different
phases of the Jandscape plan. The current phase will be completed by the end of November 2022, which
involves the planting of various trees and shrubs along 3" Avenue. The final phase will coordinate with
today’s proposed building project and is projected to be completed in the spring of 2023 when the new
building is complete.

Aaron Bley, Facilities Manager at Fincantieri Bay Shipbuilding, presented the proposed 65' x 300" new
construction, which will be 34 % tall at the front and sloping to 32' at the back with rain gutters and
downspouts. The base of the building will have 10’ of split-face masonry, then insulated metal wall paneling
up to the roof. There will be a non-lit sign on the face of the building which maltches the sign on other
buildings. Solar panels will be added to the roof. The exterior will closely match the previous building.
Samples of the masonry and insulated metal siding were provided for the members to see. The current
chain link fence will be removed and there will be about 8 feet of space between the building and the
sidewalk, which will allow for arbor vitae and/or other trees and landscaping for aesthetic purposes and to
fulfili the 3™ Avenue Beautification Project.

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson explained that the project has already received approval of a variance for
setbacks. Sturgeon Bay Utilities has an existing well station on the corner of 3" Avenue and Florida Street.
The patties are working on a land swap agreement which has not yet been finalized. Any approval of this
project should be subject to a formalized land swap agreement. He also explained that the design of the
building is slightly different than the previous rendering, which included a now-eliminated guard shack, and
the building is also shorter than the original plan. The members may want to require breaking up the fascia
with landscaping or other materials. Guidelines for the project are further detailed in the memo included in
the meeting packet. The Zoning Board of Appeals approved the project subject to implementation and
completion of the 3" Avenue Beautification Project.

Mr. Bley explained that the landscape plan will add aesthetic value to the new construction, and the painted
horizontal stripe around the top of the building adds visual appeal.

3




The members discussed adding vertical stripe accents to the east side of the huilding. Ms. Allman explained
that brown vertical stripes to match the downspouts are already planned on the back (west) side of the
building and could be added {o the other sides if the members desire. The stripes would go from the top of
the building down to the masonry base. She also explained that the landscape pian includes a tree every
50 feet, which will help absorb traffic noises and add visual interest. Any stripes added would be in addition
to the landscape plan.

Motion made by Mr. Augustson to approve the building design and landscape plan as presented subject to
completion of the land swap with Sturgeon Bay Utilities and with the addition of vertical stripes on the east
side of the huilding. Motion seconded by Ms. Schopf. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Birmingham, seconded by Mr. Augustson to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. The
mesting adjourned at 6:20 p.m.

R sﬁectfullyy ed,
Cindy Sommer
Community Development
Administrative Assistant




MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Marty Olejniczak

Date: December 14, 2022

Subject: Ground Sign Review — 911 Green Bay Rd

The former Wodlt's Corner property at 911 Green Bay Road is being redeveloped into a
commercial building with three tenants. The ADSPRB approved the project earlier this
year. At that time, the exact design of the proposed ground sign was not available, but the
Board approved the location for the sign. The proposed pylon sign has now been
submitted and requires design approval.

The sign complies with the sign code. It is proposed to be 60 square feet in size with an
overall height of 20 feet and under-clearance of 10 feet. A variance was granted by the
Zoning Board of Appeals to allow for the sign to be up to the highway right-of-way line.

Below are the pertinent design guidelines for pylon signs:

e The location and design of freestanding signs shall be coordinated with the
landscape treatment.

The original landscaping plan showed undefined shrubbery at the base of the sign.

o Neon signs, portable arrow signs, and light box signs are discouraged. Interior lit
cabinet signs, when approved, should be designed with opague materials such that
only the message/logo is lit rather than the entire cabinet.

The drawing that was submitted with the original overall project application showed the
anchor tenant portion having opaque background but not the other tenant panels. The
specific design submitted with this application shows the Starbucks and AT&T portions
with opaque backgrounds, but not the DC Medical Center panel.

e Signs that are raised on a pole or pylon should have landscaping such as shrubs or
flower beds surrounding the base of the sign.

The original landscaping plan showed undefined shrubbery at the base of the sign. The
Board may consider requiring specific plantings to soften or obscure the pole.



CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

NAME: First and Main Properties

ADDRESS: 911 Green Bay Rd

STATEMENT OF SPECIFIC ITEM APPROVED:
60 square foot pylon sign

CERTIFICATE NO.

DATE:

Chairperson

DATE:

Planner/Zoning Administrator




210 ‘SNOHIAAYED 40 KOUSESID 3L LY 1DIS H00A 01 C30Y 36 TILA TSR SIEAUIVIANN ¥ 1I000% TILDY WO AN A7 THNLEIN0 3 23 SH0100 S3HHS ‘S3Z5 TIY 'HAHOKS (SIS 3L 10
B0 HO G350 38 TIUA LYHL SHOT00 TANIA ¥0 3H0LHYA ‘SLAINY SALIOWOLAY TYILDY 2HL HOLYH 0N AYH SO0 3HL XTHO SKOLLYODY SIIHAYES 7 S000 TALEINCD 30A0¥ INREQIBY SIHL HI MADKS SHOI

UGN IKRAI00 0L 300 C3OTYAY 38 A IYHL HOLIVSIG M0 TYHOLLIGOY 33AD13 LON S300 SIHL ‘WOKSISSOd Sn0A N 31HM J0AY Al 03400 Y0 CIYVHS SIDRIMYUD SIKL A GI0ANI
BB 350 vk 50 0.7 OISO W K0 BSNORSIRIVE 0 S VLU SH: L1805 3434 Y 0 OLALIA L SIS NOkTIA 10 LAY 130 ANY LM
104 A CHH0E3403 340,00 L3300 10 AL 305 40 100N HANT30.0h¢ 40 OLL0N BE2Y 104 30530 G100 1311 IV b

34040 5N 4240 T30 L1004 51O PSR 1 V30 CALUNANS KL EInaio ok s aoa ko s wvsisns QBAA3S3H SLHNY Y

“J0VI13 3L 190247 01 SEAL3NALS VLI 17 30 ALTET3LT YAPLOTHLS 3L 803 AVISHGES38 3105 AL SYH LIGND 3L GRTIFISHI 38 015 30WHSIS ZHL OV W KOLY9OT 3HL CL3 01 S Iamg

3l 3HL YIAVISI0 SHOS3 ANV L3800 OLALTIKKOASIY 7103 SVH {EHOLSIO 113 ROVANOOY 00AYT SHOSSINQ 7 SHOU TrlHdveR0dL ¥4 YO3H) - KTINJ3HYD 40084 1 0365 M3 35¥3Wd

381053 [E]POW
funod Jooq

IRV =

[ nuH13nEa

M3IA LHOIN "XO¥ddY

QanOW3Y mVo./ SIS ONILSIGE

-

- 493ua3 [eaipay @

: Auno) 100q &
— 181V
Hﬂ:m HL 3AINA

J--v

OA
<FIC LT

CA 59

LNO¥d SIHDLVIN
34is 31I1S0dd0

NoIS1da

sjpuoqIeafiod UM .

T lpm)auied - bd

I ‘AY8 NO3DUNLS
(4 Ave N3343 LLE
S31143d0¥d NIYW B 15411

WHid NDIS TVNOILYN

“DSNOH JIHdVHD




i £ A

K “ T ———
- L i

-~ \
st b "'l"'l.ll.?\

B z

........... s s s e w—

Ve mE e
e
2 o vk M

NVId
YILVMPHOLS / ONIOYHI
QIS0dodd

WA —— /m/

\.\\“\\x\/.k//aﬁf/

“INITH

e

N

SESPS WA TAVE NOIDWUES
CQYOU AV@ M3ITUD 116G
Apadosd qnd Jawi0 S)ploM

g

ik

¥ ON1A3AENS
INHANYA ¢

~

T BLl




AU I | STV

Vel

VAY,

Juth

S[DU)

|
-«

21015 SSAINEN T

PRIY . , v EE SP E B ssaijen o_._m>

[ nuH13Aa

2 “ > 3 ] GE _>> ‘Aeg comEBm -4-
u«.r R ;M B pYlAeg U39 LU : o : : L—

.ﬂ
. ﬁ*(u Ve ma =







EIMIWEI30 38 01 SHOD () Ao Esz \a siae
ama BUNIHATS INAND
AHIANY 0207 30 30 JIN0EINAAE [ Eam._.paw" WOD'ZL63LVATTE {611 1-P15-008
%gqgsggeayﬁgsﬁmsgg.s Sa0HRI THHCILIHY 10 LSS T é =0-d=.8/2 TS
£G3IVINT 30 AXISHO NILLSM ANGUELA 0100380 SHL 40 ANY 0O ALSYS TBlkeL Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂeﬂﬁﬁxﬂ%ﬁﬂ NOILYARIEYS 0. YOBId Q303N SHELL 2202°F ATCALE AN
AN VR HOM “NIOA A2 i STINALYN BHL S0 ANY KELIZUIONE 50 ALLIURG 300N ioLLAsE BHITEMS 1A RA30UILS SSIDAY
1 HAVHAOL0H 'AdDT O 20N FTUAY N0A TA02 SIEVLS IUNN Z1L TILLL SIS BALNN “TIVLOHE 230K 1 EUVHLSI JOUNSS SHL KO HILANG0U A0 000600S 4 20r WNIZ ] TMI43NDY 2 P
FH1.J0 SMY] IHOIEAS0D UVITRA G20 INY TUNIAIH0 S NAESI0 OFLLINGNS AH) GLNOISSING IS L6329A3 T2 1S AGIHEH 1 HAISIO SHHL A0 TUADBLAY HLIAL SIEHTI0Y] NRAWY 8 1S ANSTEY
16 AATTI A 2202 LHOIHA0D B STAUdSY FIWLS NS0 171 35vd GLZ2Z1 ¥ Nois3a
WSS IR TR
2
&
“DPIg YSIRHY 0 ORURY - I
— |2
&
INVNIL JNVNIL
ST/ poreny : z
18- B/C L/ PIBING S84 Greaktog —— i
“Bp18 USRI 0 PajuRd / 19LZqRY WRjLNTY INUNIL INYN3L
o
[ nun13naa s L nuHLana
0901 9 09071
Jhurp gueaniguay, /m 5.”3 hﬁ._h___o_u |4
A @3
B8 Y9I 0) PEVITA /RUIQE] NNy .—-Zdzm.—. = .—-zqzm.—.

| m

! «9

L WOILAD - NOTAd 4/0

xpp M/ < el |es I Ve &m\w.@._ wifia wpm PRYiwenC
CroE ) - ol ety dn yuanigrenap (o s fRY1LenC




Lan()fc,qp{aﬁ P{Gn L Orgys'nql Stbren tt | - MNard. 2033

SOUTH DULUTH AVE

GREEN BAY ROAD

. /UITILE BLUESTEM -

.

GANT
RAIRIE_DROPSEED
L SLego

N

BIRD &
SCIENTIFICI_ NAME

BUTTERFLY PLUG MIX
COMM

ON NAME

Asclepias incarnata
Aster novae—angliae
Echinacea purpurea
Eupatorium maculatum
Eupatorium perfoliatum
Liatris ligulistylis

Liatris pycnostachya
Monarda fistulosa
Pycnanthemum virginianum
Rudbeckia subtomentosa
Rudbeckia triloba
Solidago ohioensis
Sporobolus heterolepis
Zizia aurea

RED MILKWEED

NEW ENGLAND ASTER
PURPLE CONEFLOWER
SPOTTED JOE PYE WEED
BONESET

MEADOW BLAZING STAR
PRAIRIE BLAZING STAR
WILD BERGAMOT
MOUNTAIN MINT

SWEET BLACK—EYED SUSAN
BROWN—EYED SUSAN
OHIO GOLDEN ROD
PRAIRIE DROPSEED
GOLDEN ALEXANDER

"1 6. WHITE INDIGO=
BUSH CINQUEFOIL=

. MUGD PINE -

TATARIAN MAPLE

SARGENT CRABAPPLE

1 MUGO PINE

5  SWITCH GRASS

PRAIRIE SMOKE

WHITE INDIGO

BUSH CINQUEFOIL

5 AUTUMN JAZZ VIBURNUM

*64 PLUGS / 100 SQ.FT.

..
&5
2
—
N

IR

Acer tataricum

Malus sargentii

Pinus mugo

Panicum virgatum

Geum triflorum

Baptisia alba

Potentilla fruticosa

Viburnum dentatum ‘RALPH SENIOR’

. NATIVE PLANTINGS

AS NOTED

SWITCH GRASS
LITTLE BLUESTEM

Panicum virgatum

Schizachyrium scoparium

PRAIRIE DROPSEED Sporobolus heterolepis

LAWN

VEMRD & BUTTERFLY PLUG MIX

/‘_Z\N (=)
EEE =]
202 g
Sobmtioen ERNETS— ﬁz‘(g 8
TRANSFORMER d "6 > o
AUTUMN JAZZ gze
L
2%’3{ g
gg HiH
g s EE k
gg in igg E
o 55 !Ei i
i i
F iy
=
&
=
(AW
Ql | 3z
d | i
g
&
&) E
q | &
2
By
g
BEE
SlEgl 1
4 ,_..ag &0
: ‘—'E: A5
L swich crass | O & gz
‘ TAE
b
O‘ 2
ﬁg?ﬁﬁg'g
-
?asasﬂ
EESEEEL
9




MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Marty Olejniczak

Date: December 14, 2022

Subject: Kwik Trip Project Review

Seth Waddell, agent for Kwik Trip, petitions for approval of the building and site design of
the Kwik Trip facility proposed to be located off of State Highway 42-57 (Green Bay Rd)
and County Highway S (S. Duluth Ave). The project consists of an approximately 11,000-
square foot Convenience Store / Carwash with a diesel pump canopy and a gas pump
canopy. The subject site includes two current properties, one fronting on Highway 42-57
and the other on S. Duluth Avenue

Existing Conditions: Total area between the two parcels is about 20.7 acres. The
highway parcel contains a commercial building with two occupancies — a marine architect
and a hair salon. The Duluth Avenue parce! contains a dwelling and outbuildings. All
existing buildings are proposed to be demolished. There is a drainageway known as
Sawyer Creek that runs along the northwest borders of the property. The wetland map
identifies wetland areas in the western portion of the site. All proposed development
activities are situated well away from the creek and wetlands.

Building Design: The style and materials of the building match the Egg Harbor Road
location. The building is fairly square and has a hip roof with dormers incorporated. The
overall building height is 23 feet (single story). Exterior materials are brick siding with a
metal standing seam roof. But the front of the building faces north toward the back of the
Quality Inn, with the left elevation being the side facing Duluth Avenue. Even though there
is access proposed from the north (Highway 42-57), the north fagade will not be very
visible from public streets.

Access / Circulation: There are two access points off of Duluth Avenue and one from
Highway 42-57. All driveways are proposed to be two-way traffic. The internal circulatory
lanes are very wide so there is no concern of internal traffic conflicts. The truck pattern
has been factored into the circulation and access plan. The driveways to Duluth Avenue
are 41 feet wide, which is wider than typically permitted. This width might be warranted
for large trucks to access the two parking spaces closest to Duluth Avenue. Otherwise,
the driveway widths potentially could be narrowed. The City Engineer has authority to
permit the wider driveways.

One access issue to note is the Wisconsin DOT might require a curbed median to be
installed on Highway 42-57. The median would prevent traffic from making left turns into
or out of the driveway to the highway. Depending upon the final decision of the DOT the
median, if required, could impact other existing driveways along the highway.




The other access/circulation issue is the planned sidewalk along Duluth Avenue. The
City/County received a grant to design and construct new improvements along County
Highway S (Duluth Ave) that includes sidewalks. The ditches would be eliminated. The
planned sidewalk is another reason to consider narrower driveways leading to Duluth
Avenue.

Signage: The project uses a variety of business and directional signage. Two ground-
mounted signs are proposed — one along the highway and the other along Duluth Avenue.
Wall signage on the canopies and building will require sign permits. The ground signs will
also require a permit. The signage plan appears to comply with the Sign Code (Chapter
27).

Lighting: A lighting plan is included in your packet. Type of fixtures and layout appears
to comply with the design board guidelines. However, its always a good idea to add a
condition that all exterior lighting be night sky friendly and contained within the property
with shields as needed.

Landscaping: The plan shows a large variety of trees and shrubs. These are spaced or
clustered around the perimeter of the site, around the stormwater pond, and within four
interior landscaped areas. The zoning code requires 1 canopy tree per 6 parking spaces.
There are 56 parking spaces shown (both car and truck) which equates to 9 trees. This
appears to be met. The code also requires that 5% of the interior of the parking area be
landscaped. This provision is difficult to administer as it depends on what is considered
parking area and what is considered interior. Most of the landscaped area on the plan is
around the perimeter of the developed area. The four interior landscaped areas total
about 7,500 square feet, which is a little less than four percent of the developed area (not
including the access driveways. |deally, the large expanses of asphalt and concrete wouid
be broken up more with landscaped islands. On the other hand, the developed part of the
site is situated relatively far from the highway and from Duluth Ave. It is a little more than
400 feet from Highway 42-57 RW and about 45 feet from the Duluth Ave R/W. These
greater setbacks will soften the ook of the project from the public streets.

Options: The committee can approve the project as presented, approve with conditions,
or reject the proposed design.

Conclusion: The proposed development is generally consistent with the design
guidelines and municipal codes. The main issues that are identified for the Board to
consider prior to issuing a certificate of appropriateness are:

1. The width of the driveways.

2. The Duluth Ave facade of the building.

3. The amount of interior landscaped space vs. the relatively large development
setbacks.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: Seth Waddell

Owner of Premises: Kwik Trip, Inc

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
957 Green Bay Road & 959 S Duluth Ave

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:
Site Plan & Building Approval

,_ kif‘)\\ e S
12/5/2022 ,7,/&{\45}4\ /{_7_.“5“:&\;_\\&
Date Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




Location Map
Proposed West Side Kwik Trip

()




LAYOUT NOTES: ! : |
I PiAN PREPARED FROM AN ALTA/ACSH LAND TITLE SURVEY BY: ! ' &
BAUDHUIN SURVEYING 8 ENGINEERING S 1N ERREE R
(G20)T43-821t E P . 2334;91 L
Z. CURBS ARE DIMENSIONED TO BACK OF CURB. v A 0= 89 R R SR
3. COMVEMIENCE STORE, AND ISLAND COMPLEXES ARE LOCATED FROM THE NORTHEASTERN MOSY PROPERTY CORNER AND ALIGNED PARALLEL/PERPENDICULAR TO THE REFERENCE LINE LABELED 389°54'46.50°E, UNLESS OTHERWISE 1 S o R LR DR
INDICATED ON THIS PLAN. 4 — T e
&, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THIS DRAYING, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS, CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, AND EXPANSION JOINTS IN SLAB ON GRADE, SIDEVIALKS AND DRIVES. I 1 B N b . AES .
CONTROL JOINT MAXIMUM DISTANCE: WALKS- 8° 0.C., ALL OTHERS- I5' O.C. SAW CUT CONTROL JOINTS MINIMUM ONE-QUARTER CONCRETE THICKNESS. | B maow Smaun ‘ AN g LS IR
EXPANSION JOINT MAXISUI DISTANCE: YIALKS- 24 0.C., ALL DTHERS- 48" 0.C.  DOWEL ALL EXPANSION JOINTS- MAXIMUM 26° 0.C. : — 1 U AT PRGRIY fhecRy T —i LT AN (UL -
: o f " ! TR S
5. CONCRETE [N ISLAND COMPLEX SHALL BE SMOOTH FINISHED, i | . N AU S P STO
. o . o .- x v e
6. EXTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES TO BE SEALED. CONCRETE SEALER: | Ll % PR T ERR R E S
APR 15- GCT 31 USE: TK-26LY ; ] rE @l B ST
NOV |- DEC 31 USE: TK-290 w |- . EXSTNG - b ot b D T
gl HYDRANE ' S MR I R
7. EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE DECK-O-FOAMED AND CAULKED WATH SLI, 2y T ERLRTENS: SRS PRI
o ! o P D
B. DIAGONAL STRIPING LINES (HATCHING) IN THE [INO PARKING LOADING ZONED AREA AND ANY OTHER AREA THAT IS HATCHED SHALL BE SPACED 5' ON CENTER. }% | . . AR e R WIK
R xS D : N PR
1 kTl . . . Lo
9. LETTERING FOR ALL WORDING SUCH AS INO PARKING LOADING ZONED AND CARWASH SHOULD BE 120l TALL. 5 - ' & L T IR N
p ) . T B
10. ALL DIAGONAL STRIPING SHALL BE ANGLED AS CLOSE TO 45° AS POSSISLE. - ' 25" N B I AP
& ‘ ! c L N DR o .
| , s, 400" : : | ! | se0.7 [ EE||E ST R S
I- IE - i - . L I e N F A . i - L | SRR B OO e
80" : ! 1 . TR T -
. 86| - | = l 2 l A NI B T
] = o i PROPOSED [ — | | » AL O A RN
I u [ s 1 TANK AREA | & ‘ - ; TR - o IS
| = I : I 25 i ] : 39¢° I I RO U
—_— e — e ¥ T . oy ot . =1
S R ! | : | - S [N S AR
[ : e of v & VT e
! 3 [ | : T ®sr » B\[ L. —. k7 1 B e T KWIK TRIP, Inc.
: 3 H ! = ‘ g R AR IS #.0. BOX 2107
J c | ] I > | e 39 L 1626 OAK STREET
: = ] ' % e A I 1A CROSSE, Wi 54602-2107
| z ! ] | P *‘\ Ve s T IR A PH. (60B) 781-8988
! | 7 o L 2 ol B R FAX (608) 781-8960
A - - kS - L O T E
’ g l 4 v ! [TFFTTTTTITFFR w ASPHALT T R
: ) i N N L F B
2 R 0.5 . i R
Lo L Aol L g o e s
o - L = g N ! ' s ¥ ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
10 l - e v | : DRAVEWAY LOCATION FROM v = Bolet RE+ Enainoering, NG
5 A . 7-B~92 SURVEY — NO dTITTTT T I TTVTY] o Com 1 2oy AV
i P 1 | DRIVABLE SURFALE 1S N N VIAUSAL, YISCONSIN. S440t
. 3 N N CURRENTLY PRESENT N N PHONE: T15.675.9784 FAX: 7I5.675.4060
I I g . EXCEPTION 12 & 13 EMAIL: MAILBRETENGREERNS. COH
2 .
. PROPOSED | . 3
' | S ik TRIP l T [ N s L = FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY =
- 3 FFE=709.00 | - —
A | | = PROPOSED o - N N
B o CAR WASH = : . N
2 : | II.6"FE=708.33 | - 3 N SCALE
i f W N N Brossressiariesgil SILE.DATA 0 4LO 80
v . 2 l ZONING DISTRICT: €3 (COMMERCIAL / LIGHT MANUFACTURING), %
2 ! ! | - N TOTAL SITE AREA - EXISTING/PROPOSED: §47,452.66 SF -
:— : I N IR o
& | N il EX. $MPERVIDUS: 39,539 SF o0
’2 f | N : EX. PERVICUS: 967.913 SF N .
b . N - ul
= l | | PARKING REQUIREHENTS #* =
= ‘ Teddiididdbel PARKING REGUIRES SERVICE STATION <
= | | b N = I STALL PER 2 LL!
S i EMPLOYEES +1 = o E
o i | ‘ PARKING PROVIDED B0 STALLS < 8 S
i ! | | . BUILDING HEIGHTS — ) % =
g 100.1* X 7 \ CONVENIENCE STORE 20.0" -
2 } i E _,ﬂ S0 Ej CANOPY 9.5 n- ti 0 é
x | | ‘ BUILDING SETBACKS - = P
i ; | FRONT: 25' e VK = =
£, ' | < 7 Trr77 REAR: 25° v = Q
BB | % p ‘ ‘ SiE: 10" & < 0
s . i < i ] — " @ ] > g (D
DA \ ) : X PROPOSED LOT GREEN AREA: 700,366 SF T4% 4
S l | i 3l o o ® PROPOSED HARD COVER: 2,7.087 SF 26% prd 5
i : RS U RIS U R ] [ S— S e —— R -1 U P | SUURS B SRS PAYED AREA: 236,027 SF 25% O =P
; | ) (N ﬁb AL - BUILDING ROOF AREA: 12,550 SF 1.5% bt R
HY=608.19 HN=E33.57 ENSTING - ] “ e h VIATER FEATURE AREA: 15.620 SF 6%
pr et ] D PP ik HADRANT 87.2' ~ CONYENIENCE STORE: 11,060 SF % DAIE  DESORIPTION
B R Y Lo [/ ey TS = (FLOOR AREA} = 5560 SF A
_____________________________________ I 0 A . W -1 e~ I =
Ry .~ R _—
" g t 1 UTHLITY_PROYIDERS
206.5' % L | 90.5° LTS 22 UTHITY PROVIDERS -
i % 3 DULUTHAVE/CTR"S" - = ELECTRIC/ GAS: -
SAIL MH STURGEQN BAY UTLITIES - 920-766-2820 __
AL = 631.E5 TRAWN BY __ HAP
e ,,, \ e o . 1tV = 685,56 TELEPHONE:
/ ™ \ YA a D= 1220 FRONTIER- 231-127-1327 SCALE  CRAPHIC
CHARTER - 715-245-4223 PROLNO.  10373A
. SANITARY/ WATER DATE 182422 - REVIEVY DOCS
= - T CITY OF STURGEON BAY - 920-746-2912 SHEET SP1
N D = 2.4




OKEYED NOTESO

573 5r+—|. ASPHALT PAVEMENT. SEE DETAIL I/5F5.
(2216 8F—2. 6" GEPTH (MIN.) CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WiTH #3 REBAR,

3" (.C. CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UV. SEE DETAIL 6/5P5.

3.408 5F]— 3. 8* DEPTH (MiN.) CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE WITH #4 REBAR,

L 0,C. CONCRETE SEALER: TK-26UY. SEE DETAIL &/5P5.

[2.783 51} — 4. 8* DEPTH CONGRETE APPROACH SIMILAR TO DETAIL 7/5P5.
[BE22 B35, 6* CONCRETE WALK, SEE DETAIL 2/SP5. CONCRETE SEALER:
TR-Z6W

TLB 035 SR
[oruseronssr e s} 6- LANDSCAPE AREA. SEE SHEET L.

7. TAPER CURS FROM FLUSH TC FULL HEIGHT OVER &° LENGTH.

8. 18" CURB AND GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 9/SP5.
Q. 18" REJECT CURB AND GUTTER, SEE DETAIL 9/SPS.
10, TRANSITION CURS & GUTTER. SEE DETAIL 4/SP5.

1l. STANDARD CURB & GUTTER TERMINATICN. SEE DETAIL 5/SP5.
12. SIDEVALK CURB CUT.

13. A.D.A. ACCESSISLE PARKING SPACE WITH LOADING ZONE.
PROVIDE APPROPRIATE STRIPING AND PAYEMENT MARKINGS. SEE
SHEET SP2.3.

)t.. OFF-STREET PARKING STALLS
STRIPING - 4" WIDE STALL LINES, USE HiGH VISIBILITY
YELLOVI PAINT,
SPACES PROVIDED
(37 8.8' x 20.0° (MiN.J GENERAL PARKING
(10} 9.7* x 20.0° (#IN.) GENERAL PARKING
(22) 10.0" x 2€.0° {MIN.) GENERAL PARKING
(6) 10.7° % 20.0" (MIN.) GENERAL PARKING
(2) B.0" x 20.0" ACCESSIBLE PARKING WITH
() H.0" X 20.0° LDADING ZONE
(3) 160" x £6.2° RECREATIONAL PARKING

15. EXTERNAE TRASH ENCLOSURE TO MATCH BURLDING. SEE
ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS.

16. KWK TRIP TRADEMARK SIGN SUBJECT TO SEPARATL REVIEW

17. &* WIDE, HIGH VISIBILITY, PAVEMENT STRIPING, LANE
MARKINGS AND TEXT. COLOR: HC MARAINGS- YELLOW, ALL
OTHERS- YELLOW.

18, SEM! TRAILER PARKING, (I5).

19. GAS TANK VENT AREA.

20. 30" HT., 6 DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PiPE BOLLARD INSTALLED
AT EACH PARKING STALL ALONG BUILDING. SEE DETAIL 10/SP5.

21, 490" X 170'-0" ISPENSER 1SLAND CANOPY. VERIFY SIZE,
PLACEMENT, COLUMN AND FOOTING SIZE YilTH CANCPY AND
STRUCTURAL PLANS. CANOPY GRAPHICS PER OY/NER.

22. CONCRETE ISLANDS W/ 6" EXPOSURE WITH FUEL
DISPENSERS. DISPENSER PER OWNER, 3'-6°X 6'-0°.

23. 36" HT., & DIA. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD SIMILAR
TO DETAIL 1078PS.

24, OUTDOOR MERCHANDISING AREA,
25. UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE TANKS PER OWNER. PROVIDE

PIPING AND YENTING PER OWNER'S SPECIFICATIONS. SEE DETAIL
{/5P6.

Z6. HC PVC BOLLARD SLEEVE PER OWNER. VAN ACCESS
SIGNAGE AT 48° HT. STALL PARRING AT 60" HT. SEE SHEEY
27. STORM STRUCTURE. SEE SHEET SP3 FOR FURTHER STORM
SEWER INFORMATION,
28. LP CAGE.
29. 'FREE AIR' COMPRESSOR. PROVIDE SIGNAGE PER OYWNER.
30. SITE AREA LIGHT WITH CONCRETE BASE. SEE DETAIL I/SP5.
31, PYC IRRIGATION SLEEYE UNDER PAYEMENT. VERIFY W/
IRRIGATION FLAN FOR EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION BEFORE
INSTALLATION. SEE DETAIL 3/5P5.
32. 26'-0° X 70'-0" DISPENSER ISLAND CANOPY. VERIFY SIZE,
PLACEMENT, COLUMN AND FOOTING S1ZE WITH CANDPY AND
STRUCTURAL PLANS, CANOPY GRAPHICS PER OWNER.

33. BIKE RACK.

34,
35.

o

3

&

37
38,
39.

& N

YACUUM. SEE DETALL 13/8P5.
18~ EPOXY STOP BAR (YELLOW).

. TRANSFORIMER PAD.

DISCONNECT PAD.
PROPOSED GREASE INTERCEPTOR.
QUTDOOR ICE MERCHANDISING AREA.

Kwinx
TR/IP

AND APPROVAL (VERIFY FINAL LOCATION WITH SIGN PERMIT}

Kwrx
Sr%

STORES

dHD
e
LR T
-
vor
v

e o

>
oo
m
p
—
m
i
—
m L
o KWIK TRIP, Inc.
o s P.0, BOX 2107
L @ 1626 OAK STREET
: LER LA GROSSE, WI 54602-2107
I e NG L o e (T I A . T W Ve e PH. (608) 761-8988
m PR
¥ FAX (508) 781-8860
X CBE R R LR
Q ASFHALT ENS h. ‘_ I
> N A
o e f i . \
i CRNRE C S ST
PERPETUAL SASENENT S CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
: ORVE R e P By = £ol08 ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
- N 7-8-92 SURVEY — NO [FFrTITFITTI YT b = 230 Rf&%’;_%ﬁﬁ“ "ENC'
N ~] DRIVABLE SURFACE 1S - WAUSAL, WISCONSIM SLLO!
N CURREMTLY PRESENT > PHOAE: H5.625.9780 FAX: TIS.6T3ALE0
EXCEPTION 12 & 13 R EMAIL: MAILEREIENGREER TS, L0

SCALE
40 80

[

i F‘RO'POSED
| caRr wasH
# “FFE= 10883 ﬂ gﬁ

o
YY)
TTITT
LS
I

RN EIIINIIIIN )

N Lrrrrry —— (]
= N Lu,//j o) 2
> g ul Ell ]
N R — 3 |J>J
(2244800004000 O =
Ly
\ = id T
TR 5_
==
EE \ x (n D P
y E‘IiJ_j L_j St i o>
O ;<L
pre > wm
<, LEt Q=
— = Z 0O
™ O
L = <
! - Z e
(S N O =
| st = l 2R » O
HY=B6OR19 ~HIVaBYR 57 NG N
—FE E:)%PBI I ﬁ!a)p-f—-— MU ——— . U8 [ID HIDRANT } bk I 7 DATE S TSCRIPTION
_' ot g é
s DULUTHAVE/CTH"8" 3 —
SAN, UK [+] B
E“\"f z §§§‘§’§ DRAYWNBY  NAP
N //_j e S g‘ o SCALE GRAPHIC
PROJ.NO.  10373A
?NL i \ AN, MH T DATE 11729022 - REVIEW DOCS
! 59862
) w‘\! = sgmv SHEET SP1 1

B = 1245




= - 3 v T T
; (I / 7 j / L ————— gy
! o ; . ‘ 4 \ -7 A E
~e -~ \ [ e - - { Ty S o
i ) - — SAN. M
~ ~ - i ~ [ / 11 i, e R
SN / i g \ \\ ‘ e }{”! find = FOLIG . ot .::
~ o Y ~ h e \: NN -
\/ , g T -~ N \.) f_"{ - ‘/ N ot
e TR % B iy, & ; o P
i - \ N - N , : I
- - N N { 4 o ,
I 4 T \\ \\ ~ 7 ! }‘ e
. e e . __ S =7 Mo e N AGRIGULTURE ZONING __ oy . _ —— s O
- ! R o= N S~ C3 Z0HING \ / T | . . o
L P - N\ \ N I | 2 oedt L w
- I
~ i - 3 Y ~ ! ! NS R Ty
i 1 i L ! i ~ i [ N N S
\ - | / - ! = - N \ R e
4 , — ———— ~ TN ! ! [ B 2 PR B
\ T AT ! - o \ h / - . s et
I -—\ - 7 \\ / 4T ? et N { / E \K 2 i R S
y ‘ i e V4 N / e s \ // = \ . . ™ o 1
s 4 ; / —— ~ < <) i Exahng . e
i ! s ! 5 3 \ < N FiS S L
; / s \ ! Y | J \ ’\’ iy \ \ HYTRAN] O AR N
/ 4 rs / i . { R T A
d ! J-{ / & / ’ N T 1 ! 3 - \ f e .
s I 3 v 4 \ i N i ! ? y L . 4 e
s / -~ - o 4 S \ . A N / ¢ ; gy o d s
/s /7 i - _ A “~ s ~ “ . N J 7 R PLE e v
7 Vi | e T //' 7 g,, AN T — L - ! : [ /” | 'g} Lo f ¢ .
\ \ I -~ e A e / o~ 702.50 3 I Y
\ t ! T -~ - ‘ e W@ £705.00 g el ; 70250\! U NI PR N
\ VT ozoem_ o7 3, RIN-705.06 d . 4 RIM-703.69 F10005 e . & goan TR0 NG o TR L e ‘.
L R < s s /s 706.28 =TS ronss o S ~ % RIM-703.04 ; [rese EEIRG "y’? SMEG-TOLZE b e
RSN 70634\ T {T0B— o7 —— . . s — = - A 703 s 1 %&m—f I == A PR LIS PR
g N = B NN NN o e T | e
RN . o > ; N ] o669 L8| ms/os iy ! w T
% ) 707.08 M g~ PROPOSED | e e YOLg ) SE ™ \ TE,
%‘ @ 706.58 - TANK AREA i - /770455 , ! N ) VB STO R ES
f 704 T - ’ e
5 in st T LN RS TN RT3 B R
. T RJiM—TDé.éO \ Y { ot R
; . ez - TR S -
/ 3 70646 _/] 8 IE 699.00 = | 03 ; A KWIK TRIP, Inc.
;\,’ IJU 703.96 — - P c T P.0. BOX 2107
a I’, j \ - : 4 S ERTA R 1626 OAK STREET
“C A - s (13 / \ = R P
[ 18" I = 699.00 | R~ 5 . \ 2 b LA CROSSE, W 54602-2107
I% sl LA v Ve > S N A PH. (60B) 761-8988
/ n’? N : Ve ; ; L §2 SCEEN IERTI NN FAX (608) 781-8960
- B I BN BT E
/// g l.‘ FITTITTTT TN -8 ASPIALE P S s
RN 707.99 o0 (0808 ~ R 2 1 ERURILE [E R
! 707,09 J0%23 o W .
| 49 y01.73 1 - l .
; 707.86 ! : : PERPETUAL EASEMENT ot CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
| 70736 P : SHiny LoGATION FROM o ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
- 3 N N DRIVE ATION FROA A 8
' 2 N 710192z : o892 SUREY - Ko [Ty O s N o g
! 707.62 7 \ N DRIVABLE SURFACE IS 2 WAUSAY, WISCONSHY SL404
P - a N ~ 7 CURRENTLY PRESENT ~ N FHONE: 7I5.675.9786 FAX: TIR6T5.L0E0
> < ; I s - EXCEPTION 12 & 13 N N EMAIL: PLAILEREIENGEERNG.TON
i Vs -~ # i N
) s " 708.50 1 N
& N PROPOSED Fl! N 3 :
- y KWIK TRIP } - N N -
2 N o ‘ ; - FFE=709.00 ! : : N
% N " At <7 S | PROPOSED 708.95 I, N N .
i - ’ - CAR WASH L & h
5 . TC/BC-708.54 4| & 3
. 708,33 ~" FFE=708.53 709.05 gl R : . \ SCALE
f ! z [rospsttisdisdssdl 0 80
il | : 40
I |
f
| N REAERS o
t N it :l 0
1 x N .
! -~ - <L e L
\— IONEN NS NI l— :‘:t z
__ \ (I} ]
o I
(] o i
= = 3 =
ey \ <o 3%
\\\ VoL __#i__ ) ! A r_/:‘_i.} £x o % .«
N A "~ P 00 > 0 m
\\\ll‘l b 705.94 (> 705-66_ & 706.i2 < O [m)
BNy g 706.07 : 205,16 1 1/ 705.62 / i =
""‘l i T05.44 b 1 | - 2 — Z0
e rad | 705.57 ) o P N =
b, B8 ¥ N e F705.95 ¢ : = <C
HTRE : 7 - () ul o~
i A 705.8! A > 95
i e il 705.31 RIM-702.00 N
A : i T3 Z TS
,_n‘[fg;:\ AN P 705.65 S ) gy
a{‘lflf I 7gg§|r4-7oa.|s 705.15 Fj E U] O nw
— V=598, INY=698. .98 ENSTE -~ s :
,X,l%.f_'j.;l nsa?,ﬁ_f;fnf%? 4—699.85 e i #  DATE _ DESCRIPTION
TGP — Sk 509,65 i
e § N | N
= 5 [) o1
e —. L R e 418" IE = 697.50 -
o ST =y Z = i T SO e AT AT e
e ron s N ito o \ o ST, MEG-699.5¢ A g T AT At iy
' Y i V. 2 L PULUTH AVE / CTH "g» MEG-699.61 g, 12" |E = 697.52 g e
_ L = - z San. W e —
- T - R = 69V.EB DRAVNBY __ HAP
IR g —"“—'—“_“\7- - e /—\ Vs o IV , 2525-55 SCALE GRAPHIC
- e [N - b= 12.20
«IRY=695483 PROJ.NO.  10373A
DATE 1126722 - REVIEYY DOCS
SHEEY
SP2.1




OKEYED NOTESQO 160 LF OF 1@
T TNSTALL OIL SEPARAT STH YYE £130 17 LF OF & STH CO #136 _ HOPE @ 0.50%
1. INSTALL OIL SEPARATCR 12 HOPE (5) IE = 705.06 PVC @ 1.00% _ 4" PVC (E) IE = 702.33 CAPACITY = 3609 GPI
ON QUTLET PIPE OF & PVL (E) IE = 20034 CAPACITY = 160 GPH OI0 FLOYE = ZiL3 GPH
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN. 18* HOPE (M) IE = 700.50 O FLOW = 32 GPM , 48" STH 41 #125
{SNOUT OR APPROVED e ons R = 705,29
EQUALY . 18" HDPE €5} IE = 699.80
CAPACITY = 100 GFH d - STM INLET #120
91 LF OF 12" 0I0 FLOW = it GPH 3 [ 18 HOPE (H} IE = 699.80 R = 703.60
2. IMSTALL STORM SEWER HDPE € 110% SRR I 1B® HDFE (5} [E = 639.02 STH IHLET #1385
INLET WITH 36" SUMP. SEE STH IKLET #170 ChPACITY = IEI3 G i | 18 HOPE (HE) IE = 699.42 o HOPE (E)R"E M
DETAIL 7 & 6/SP6. Ritt « 705,06 ) : = | o
12* HDPE (N} IE = 702.05 _— E l ‘
2h. INSTALL STORM 3 <
ST TEE #1356
SEWER INLET WITH NO ‘ - = 5 i i i
o5 17 OF o 4 PVC (E) IE = 702.23
SUMP. SEE DETAIL 7 & BE @ 1.00% LT PVE O IE = T02.23 F 52 LF OF 18" FOF &
1sP6. CAPACITY = 639 GFM ) 4PVC S) IR = 702,23 | ‘r H HDFE @ 0.50% ore  0.50% S T O R ES
Gio FLOW = 355 GPM 1 LF OF & CAPACITY = 3609 GPM i
3. INSTALL STORM SEWER STM WYE #132 FYE @ 1.00% PROPDSED | | QIO FLOW = 2610 GPM %{,‘:’;ﬁ&‘.’, z ':‘;f.: g?:
MANHOLE, SEE DETAIL 8" PYC (€} IE = 701.69 o ./ CAPACITY = 100 GPH TANK AREA F ¥
315P6. 6" PVC (M) IE = 702.06 3 O FLOW = 16 GPH | i
B PYC (v) IE = 701.89 ! 29 LF OF I8*
STH €O #1358 STM INLET 8110 HOPE @ 0.56%
4. INSTALL STCRM i LR RVCE = Tezas T T T T T T T Rit = 705.60 CAPACITY = 3823 GF14
ENDWALL, { Fz\"o LF OF B ) T 3 STH CD #3144 10 LF OF &4° 18" HDPE ((sv;) iE = 699.16 Q10 FLOV = 3730 GP# che ¥ STr;ILr;tET #l80
C @ 1.00% LPVCE)IE = 70273 _____ p 16" HDPE (NE) i = 599.16 @05 = 703.04
STM WYE #140 A — PYC © 1.00% R WOPE - i -
5. INSTALL TRENCH DRAIN. 8" PVC (8) IE = 702.29 S O - 335 G " 4 CAPACITY = 100 GPFE greaClTh 5:\’)?? e o ((st; iE - 1008
SEE DETAIL 5/SPG. £ PVC (M) JE = 7026 : (s} 16 QIO FLOW = 18 GFM PROFOSED STH EMDWALL # 100 / b iy FLO 2 = 700,
B* PVC (1) IE = 702.20 ol bt ST TEE #10.2 wIE=699.00 1 e _ - &
5A. INSTALE TRENCH :: .'352 E\Fv)) Iéirﬁ)zz% §TH Ch #2268 o
DRAIN. SEE DETAIL 10/5P6. - {S)T " 15%;‘;3 JoLr o & 44n ‘3@ & PVC (8) IE = 702,63 L1 PVC (E) IE = T02.74 :'R?gosesggsgy Er\DWALL # 175
6. INSTALL OUTLET = & BVC ('5) IE = 703.08 CAPACITY = 63¢ GPM 10 LF OF 4" 12 LF OF 4" ?@
CONTROL STRUCTURE. SEE | 8" PYC (W) IE = 702.99 QIO FLOW = 290 GPM |7 LF OF & PVC @ 1.00% PYC @ 1.00% ~ _J e
BETAIL G/SWPE i ‘\ PYC @ 1.00% sz STH CD #146 CAPACITY = 100 GPH CAPACITY = 100 GPH z
’ i 507 STH BEMD #160 CAPACITY = 100 GPP 47 PYC (W} IE = 70273 12 FLOW = it GFH 0i0 FLOW = 55 GPM 7 LF OF &° j
{6 LF OF 6* &' PYC (E) IE = 703.29 Q10 FLOW = 32 GPM PYC @ .00% R
PNC @ L.00% 6" PVC (1)) 1E = 703.29 "4 iT';VLFE #22(3 CAPACITY = 100 GPM R EE A
CAPACHTY = 296 GPiH I LF OF 6 90° STH BEND #i56 (&1 - 702.62 010 FLOV = 75 GPH N
| Q10 FLOW = 31 GPM PYE @ 2.00% &* PVC (E) IE = 703.71 t.: PYC (W) IE = 702.62 . } - N ~
I 1 CAPACITY = L9 GFM 8 PYC (5) IE = 703.71 4 PYC () IE = T0Z.62 90° STH BEND #2725 . N KW
3 90° STH BEND #162 010 FLOW = 223 Gt 5 LF OF & 2 ::c (57 1E = 70206 N 3 WIK TRIP, Inc.
2 LF OF & 6 PYC (M) IE = 703.467 — ] TS PIC @ L00% C (£} IE = 0244 N N P.O. BOX 2167
PVC & 100% & pre ) & < 0347 E PYC © 8.00% CAPACITY = 29 SFH1 12 LF OF 4 : : PERPETUAL EASEUENT SHOM 1626 OAK STREET
CAPACITY = 296 G  — CAPACITY = 296 GPM GI0 FLOW = 37 GPM | FvC @ Lo N J PER ASPHALT DRIVEWAY LOCATION LA CROSSE, Wi 546022107
010 FLOV = 31 GPM R Eah _{QJA = g QiD FLOW = 37 GPH / CAPACITY - 100 6Pl R s e 7882 SURYEY - NO PH. (608) 781-8988
6 PYC (5 I = 703.49 = 28 GEn | | FAX (s08) 7818960
) | STHRD 154 N h PRESENT EXCEPTION 32 % 13 -
& BVC {W) IE = 70344 .. ST CD #z27 o . N
| STM RD #3646 1 ™}y STM RD #i58 Jeao L T 4t PYC (i) E = 70274 N
] 6" PYC () IE = 703.93 3% 4] o STH WYE %152 1 6 pvC (W) 1E = 705.86 B -
] ] = & PVC (N} IE = 703.23 7 4 p—— 50 LF OF 4* 3 T -
S0° STH BEND #362 / &' PVC (E) 3 = 703.23 & BV {E) IE = T02.24 - PVC & 1.00% . : N
& PVC (M) IE = 703.88 SLFOF 6 8 BVC (S IE = 703.16 : CAPACITY = 100 GPM 17 LF OF & - N
6" PVC (E) IE = 705.88 PYC @ 1.00% 63 LF OF 6 5 LF oOF & 1ZLF OF & o peihy QIO FLOW = 73 GPM PVC @ 1.00% N N . CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
cAPACITY = 296 Gem & || ML PVC @ 1.0p% P PYC 2 1.00% 7 LARACITY = 100 GF1 : - ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
010 FLOW = 30 GPM CAPACITY = 296 GFH PYC @ 1.00% CAPACITY = 100 GPM /_,,-«——'""" Qlo FLOW = 77 GPM  STH YYE #218 N
o pl 0 FLOW = 50 Ge CAPACITY = 639 GPY M) FLOW = 38 GPM 4 FYC (W) AE = 70194 : REl Engineoring, INC.
| [ ! § }E =) ¢ ' 010 FLOW = 260 GPH STH TEE #220 N & PYC (3) IE = 70194 N N LO80 N Z0TH AYERLUE
b STH 8D #360 PROPOSED . TH TE 5O LF OF & - - WAUSAL, $1SCONSIM 52401
| 6" PYC (8) IE = 70527 T\ U|LE 5 2z LF OF & P Wi g = 70212 At e sl ST CD #2z2 PYC B 1.00% 6 FYC (E} IE = 701.86 N N PHENE: 715.675.9786 FAX: 115,675, 4064
s | i B CAR WASH PYC @ ),00% 47 PYC (€} 1E = 70212 12 LF OF & 47 PYC (#) 1E = 702.24 Hr_f—ffmmcm 296 GPM T - EHMAIL: MAIL EREIENGHEER 1T, COM
o | 2LF OF FFE=708.33 CAPAGITY = 296 GFM & PVC (N} IE = 702.12 PVC @ 1.00% _I___,—-f""— Q19 FLOK = 150 GPM N N
3 ! PYC @ 1.00% R Q0 FLOW = 33 GPet J CAPACITY = 100 GPM ST4 Cb #1215 STH WTE #210 N -
I CAPACITY = 296 GPI s STM /D #2352 95 LF OF &' GI0 FLOW = 38 GPM 1 o PV AED 1o = 702.09 6" PVC (S} IE = 701.36 3 -
| Q10 FLOW = 57 GPM = 7 6" PYC () E = 70402 FVC @ 2.00% YD ernEEhlh T T 6t PV (W) IE = 70136 N N i
: S~ STH RD 8356 L CAPACITY = 4i9 GPH 6" PVC (N) IE = 701.36 N N
6" FVC (E) IE = 703.42 010 FLOW = 26 GFM N R
STH TEE £358 " ftetan <3 N
&' PVC () IE = 703.25 ! | LZ LF OF &' 12 LF OF 6* I:1 ] BLF m! o \6' QUTLET #200 N ~ SCALE
t ©" BYC (1) 1€ = 705.25 77 6 LF OF &' PYC @ 1.00% FVC @ 2.00% /] e e Looss ) 6 PVC (S} IE = 699.00 0 30 60
6" PYC (E) iE = 703.25 CAPAGITY = 206 GEM CAPACITY = 419 GPH # N L
ey Fvc @ 1.00% 4 0o FLOVI = 27 GPM D10 FLOW = 26 GPM CAPACITY = 100 GPM TR
CAPACITY = 296 GPH H{F 17T = Q10 FLOW = 38 GPH 59 LF OF 6 : R
‘ Q10 FLOY = B2 GEM 90° \?TM\BE:;D #3564 1 . _PVC @ 3.00% pissicdd
2 o ) G FVC AN} IB = 70539 o900 5y pEND #2350 STH CRUSS #212 ) 20 LF CF & CAPACITY = 513 GPH N
> | ST TEE #350 ,‘T ; 61 FVCASYIE 2 705.39  gu pyc (1) I - 703.79 5" FYC (S) IE = 701.69 P @ 3.00% Q10 FLOW = 268 GPM N - o
& 6" PYC (1) 1 = 703.19. | 2 LF OF & 6" FYC () IE = 705.79 4 PYC (6] IE = 701.97 o N = 0
3 l grrvc e - T0am PYC @ 1.00% & PUC (W) I = 701.97 55 LF OF &’ ) " N ™ .
= | e {E) 3 = 703,19 " CAPACITY = 296 GPM &' PYC (N} IE = 70169 FYC @ 100% R L L L L < e ul
e ’ - -
= | elror e | f QIO FLOW = 27 GPH 12 LF OF &* CAPACITY = 100 GPH 13 LF OF f2 ®  siwve s20s el 1t >
I | FC @ 1.00% Jf pve e 1.oo% 010 Fe O = 35 6P Hope 2 &.02% 6 PVC {S) IE = 700.76 o L <
f CAPACITY = 206 o TRENCH DRAIN £352 CAPACITY = 100 GP# CAPACTY = 4243 GPH [~ O T s IO
01D FLOY = 25 i RIH = 708,23 Qo FLOW = 38 GPH STH CD #207 Q10 FLOW = 1265 GPit o Ef{f}lE'E_};g"?-z‘- o o L
»* s L 6 PYC (10 IE = 705.27 STH CD #218 4 PV (NW) IE = 70137 204 1F OF 16" = 700. S 15
| E / & &" PVC (S} IE = 703.27 £" PYC ) i£ = 702.09 HDFE @ 0.50% LLE e = g
1 166 L¥ OF §' SLOTTED DRAIN #3204 CAPALITY = 3609 GPM _— o
e " ' il = h TEE o >
N PVC @ LItk 1T LF OF 6° 2° HOPE ($) (E = §09.92 G10 FLOW = 2531 GPH : g {7 -
| CAPACITY = 312 GF} 12" HOPE (MW} IE = 5699.92 N 3ok LL} 0>
©I0 FLOW = il GFN STH INLET #3L0 Evc @ 300w ' brescesst LLI - <L
J | RIM = T04.85 CAPACITY = 545 GEM X PROPOSED STM ENDWALL # 300 R - o) Q U 5
7 i 12° HOPE (SE) IE = 700.85 10 FLOW = 105 6P HD;(!Eg;)i;; 16 1E = 699.90 = o
i 22 LF OF 12 e s CAPACITY = 1685 GPM 16" HDPE IE = 695.00 = w z6
40 LF OF 12 HDPE @ B.52% = Q10 FLOW = 1263 GPM 27 LF OF 18° e = <t
HDPE @ 1.30%  CAPACITY = 4987 GPH HOPE @ 0.00% TIPTIITY 1
CAPACITY = 1971 GPM T OID FLOW = 998 GFM ¥ * CAPACITY = 0 GFH O > o~
D FLOW = 998 GPM 297 LF OF 12+ Q0 FLOW = 309 GPM =
} HDPE > - Y p [ pd T ™
@ 0.56% 46" CONTROL STRUCTURE #50
S?;’?ng‘:’ :- :;,20 GPM P B T & = RIM = 702.00 w O 5 b
SLOTTED DRAIN #3458 _ | 2 Z 287 GPig - 18° HDPE (V) IE = 695.60 Q w
1B* HDPE (£) IE = 695.
12" HOPE () IE = 705.20 Y SLOTTED DRAIN $3L5A : = & & 9.0 N % DATE _ DESCRIPTION
! 12 HOPE (5) IE - 702,65 SLorten bRa #5200 R o sLF oF I rrrr A
PROPOSED ST ENDWALL # 20 Ll e e 2 Sl (R7HOPE INMDIE = 70265 eme i L CAFACIY ~ 858 6P
12* 1E = 699.66 _\ ! L e 2y 9‘5% i PROPOSED STM ENDWALL £ 10 75 LF OF 12° . GID ELOY - 309 GRM Sisesr -
e TN CAPACITY = 1656 GPM s D ' , 12° IE = 697.31 —\ HOPE @ 0.39% == S : -
ﬂﬁ 0t FLOM = 0 GPH ” - = CAPACITY = 1082 Gt - | PROFOSED STM ENDWALL # 25
‘ 4 = Q1Y FLOW = D GFM T 1B° IE = 697.50 W
mmmmm i i —— 7 i s
SANIGT (P—U R f I DRAVINBY  HA®
I g - “ﬁ s e 8" ST MH #310 — VAT ~—— Ay 5CALE GRAPHIC
PROPOSED STM ENDWALL # 15 24 p R = 102,62 e AT ——e PE—
o IE - 69886 :% PROPOSED 57”15."‘%"’“’5%;‘552 A 12HOPE (S IE = 69902 SAM ——— sy g0 :::f VAT '—'\Ef) PROJS,NO. _ 1D3T3A
12* HOPE (SE} IE = 699.12 ik
& DULUTH AVE/CTH"S" 16" HOPE (90 IE < 699,12 DATE 11728072 - REVIEVY DOCS
f]
g2 \ SHEET
\ ki <% SP3




OKEYED NOTESQO

I. ORY UTHLITY ROUTING SHO%H IS APPROXIMATE. COORDRIATE ¥ITH LOCAL UTILITY.

2. INSTALL fNSULATION SVER WATER PIPE AT CROSSING. SEE DETAIL 2/SP6. m“

3. INSTALL 6" SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL @ 1.00% MNIMUM.

3A. HSTALL & SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL @ 1.00% MINIMUM.

L. IHSTALL WATER SERVICE LATERAL.
. SAHITARY SEWER & WATER SERVICE TRENCH. SEE A/SPL.| FOR SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS.
TH

. INSTALL SAMITARY CLEANQUT. SEE DETAIL L/8F6.

. CONMECT TO EXISTING UTILITY. FIELD YERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH.
. INSTALL SAHITARY RiSER. SEE DETAEL 6/SF6. S l 0 R ES

e w

-

8
w N IR T
— i — — . ]
'| b | | ra | ] 1 [ "fd | w
| =1 = = T ; lf z
M - <L
i i b = P )
o 0 Ni ik
| i
| ; 0 E H O E} @ L bz €I
[ 0 L] [ i Li o s a3 E"""
I \ 61} [CH i e} {5 5] {a] T T
< i - = 3 = -
w q K | H
i | i B IR =
i (= =) = (= e = iy i B s )
x 1 ; 13 Lot ps4 (== et} ) e} 1e o =21 Q
& %
hid i 5 \51 ™
o E i s - L
9 ! ) jr I
g ! f Tl‘ i P THR— e DN STO R ES
£ | [
t y h
i ZHIGHWAY EASEMENT
l i |, EXCEPTION 1 KWIK TRIP, Inc
< s Inc.
| i | 8- & P.0. BOX 2107
! LT ____1 | remsoaksTREET
| : 4 Gy el LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
—_——— — ! e PH. {608) 781-8988
— ! SO S |52 FAX (608) 781-8980
; e o | sl ;*[‘
S— I
N N o ‘ | 3 @REI
ooy 4
o (3 :3' -
i I [
SaH YIvE . S CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
£ BVC () £ 2 70485 | ] | ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
& PYE (S) E = 70489 | B .,_1\3 RE! Englncering, INC.
. . E o ) . 20
& P W) [ + 70469 — 1:% }: sl S o
= . ] . M FHOLE: T05.675.978%, FAX: 715 675,060
o 7 ig OF 67 PYL @ 2.00% ] PROPOSED ] ZZ i : < EMAIL: MAILEREIENG INEERSIG. COM
= | S LF OF 6" FVC @ 2.00% KWK TRIP &g e N
[+ SAN BEND FFE=709.00 . g e P
£ 6" PVC (B} IE = 70674 i || { g7
4 & PYC (S) IE = 704,74 \ ‘ 7] L ke I =
10 LF OF 4° FVC @ 2.00% T3 zfﬁvi"f:’i} £ - 70000 ) | P
I | & (] ' . a SCALE
i i |
[ 71> { i ¢ 20 L
A —+ o - 5 LF OF 4° PYC @ L.00% | t i
:: PYC [S)'llE = 705.52 | | __ 54N 81?3) o 1 | W
W A/ o I L* PVC (W) 1€ = 7035, R i
5LF 0F &7 PVC @ 100% -/,,_ 1 36 LF OF & PVC WATER | o~
] $AN BEND // —— - % | 0
£ PYC (E) IE = 705.57 | Y] X
4" PYC (WY IE = 7os.j?/,,/ a 42 LF OF &' PVC @ 2.00% N | - i
&5 LF OF 67 PVC @ 2.00% Y - 1) —1 BTRNCIE w:;:;POSED ]__, SAN CLERNOUT d : 3 z
. " i 2 =
; 4 ELBOW - 90.00 PO CAR WASH i 6° PVC (i} IE = 700.22 anour g : :<Z( o T
SAN YWYE T, R = i & PYC {E} IE = 709.22 SAN CLE
- & PVC {M) IE = 703.52 L PO PNC WATER FFE=708.33 ) & PYC (W) IE = 698.22 ! | O 5 -
E: 6" PV (E) IE = 703.82 @_/5 o = 6" FYC (E) IE = 698.22 _\ i o | o oz
& PVC (5) IE = 703.82 i 7 = | g ! 0 =
i -
& 1 L3 LF OF 6 PYC @ 2.00% T \ . d > i 0 >
z 3% LF OF 6' FYC @ 2.00% i W == ; .
3 (&)~ IV \\é‘ /‘@ L_L—._i @-\ ] @\_‘, 109 LF OF 6" PYC @ 2.00% — i | S, ;: (&) o l%
- SAN CLEANDUT / ) ) - rd 100 LF OF &' PVC @ Z.00% N 100 LF OF &° PYC =] 2.00%“ \z < ) . 7 6" PYC {W) IE = 656.22 | = o
&° PUC (N} IE - 703.18 T M i | o i 2 ) J — = = 5
6" PYC (S} 1E = 703,18 ;’ i w w ' w W j # T v W w " w 2 LD — = Z 8
P SAN CLEANDUT 322 LF OF &° PYC WATER e : 4 - w o~ O
5 LF OF 67 PYC @ 2.00% ¥ 6 PYC (W) IE = 702.22 % ), g R¢ VC WATER > <+ x
7 6 PYC (E) IE = 702.22 B = 5
SAN BEND [ g O - =
& PVC (M) JE = 703.08 1 2 ) nw
6" PVC (E) IE = 703.08 H b
3 n # _ DATE  FSCRIPTION
4 ELBOW - $0.60 : |'= T A
H e 4 s S| N} —
— — > — 1| -
Sy A A L L 1 1 L 1 —F ! —
. % | DRAVHBY ___HAP
; SCALE GRAPHIC
{ PROJ. NG, 103734
& -
T I ;},1 SHEET 8P4
[
L




T
15,08 93.00 33.00 r
T 1 i oL 3W 4550

H

200 45.50
}ro.oo —9] % —
) oA VE i

4,06 1950
421 13,33
B-£7 feet | [Kenworth T680 Semi o __ |AGRICULIURE. ZONING _ I _ N R

Troctor Width + 8.00 Lock to Lock Time 160 [ [Tanker Traoiler feet

Trafler Width 1856  Steering Angle 1 28,4

Tractor Track 1800 Articulating Angle 1 750| [Tractor Width « 821 Lack to tock Tine )

Traller Track 1 856 Tralier Width 1 820 Steering Angle 4
Troctor Track ) 8.00 Articulating Angle 7

Troiler Track ' BSO

el (.

SRa T 0 STORES

K E ESCEN L
Kwx
Sr»

i

i

0,00 !
J

\

e

C3 Z0NNG

@

EXISTNG —]*
HIDRANT

=hin)

—aHn
. R
v

Ve

&
WEVAND

3N ONNCE LS -

oHD
W
N¥¥T3
-7
P

ST P.O, BOX 2107

2H

S8 NRCIN R 1626 OAK STREET
PR R LA GROSSE, Wi 54602-2107

NEEER s PH. (608) 781-B088
i EPRUR R FAX (608) 781-8060

-7 T
BERPERIAL EASEMENT gy ol / CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
a Dt PER AP Y = 58101 ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
7-8§-92 SURVEY — NO TYTFITITEITE b= 850 Rﬂ%‘:ﬂ%ﬁﬂ" 7, INC.
DRIVABLE SURFACE IS YAUSAU, WISCONS™._ 54401
CURRENTLY PRESENT PHOLE: 715,675,916 FAX: 145.615.4060
EXCEPTION 12 & 13 EMAIL: MAILEREIENGREER 1S, Lo

T KWIK TRIP, Inc.

ITYHEY

S oA A 0 dOR Y
C - wBE TR HLS

—
]
B
[
p—
)
\

, i
-

& ASFHALE

FAETTTy

o

QvOd ZUNLNH HOd 1437 VIV

Iy

Iy,

TIIET

‘

PROPCSED
KWIK TRIP
FFE=709.00

T7FTr T r i 7T fug

N

LLrid

FROPOSED
CAR WASH
FFE=708.33

Ef

w
O
>
™~
m

IR I )
e

N VNS IFII NN T IR

7

RNEEY

= TTTTA \

T

£-520-T

anI

(ropsdssdisstdd \

MEY

L AN

e K \

| E= o 3117 l e i )
k)

TRUCK CIRCULATION
ONVENIENCE STORE #1282

STURGEON BAY, Wl

STH 42 AND S. DULUTH AVE.

DATE DESCRIPTION

TTED BY: Toory

E_
oy

EXSTING
HYURART

~iV=698.19 ~ Y= 688,57
—— one——| qup
[

34 -
< PLO

42— — 11D

-

LERRNIN ST

HE

s

© o

LNIAESYE AVMHTIH

<Hl

SAN. MH
DRAVYN BY NAP
SCALE GRAPHIC

E— /_—----—— ----- \ ) S— ——— /”‘_'__ D = 1220
\ \ /—\ # PROJ.NO. 103734
DATE _ \ieemz-REVIEWDOCS

DATE

\ SEIL M \sm ]
- SHEST SpP

_ R o= 70226 Rl = 69862
Y = GBRLE [Hy = B37.17
0= 1340 0 = 1245




. o
S
= LLALLLLLL L - CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR 70 THE START OF DEMOLITIONCONSTRLCTION IWIK

- CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERIATS FOR PLANTING IN ALL ROW. AND WITHIN 500 FT OF CHivid
ﬁ_’ e

N
-
.WJ 7
i lﬂ 1. MIX 1LB. 5-20-20 COMWERCIAL FERTLIZER PER CUL YD TOPSOIL.

Il 7L 777 77Ty r7iTy PV AT i
2. THOROUGHLY M + PART SAND AND 1 PART PEAT 0SS WITHS PARTS FERTRIZER AND TOPSOIL.

1 7777
I "~ L - USE FLANTING SOIL AT ALL LOCATIONS PER DETAILS ON THIS SHEET.
~J

‘ | ~ GENERAL NOTES:
I

|

i

- LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SBALL YERIFY ALL UTILITIES WHICH MAY EFFECT WORK.

- LANDSLCAPE CONTRAGTOR SHALL CCCRDIMATE WORK WITH OTHFERS AT SE AND COMPLETE WORK PER OWNZRG ; RI p
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE.

- ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE GUARANTEED ONE (1) FLLL YEAR UPON TOTAL COIMFLETICHM AND ACCEPTANCE BY OWNER, WITH ONE TM
WE REFLACEMENT AT AFFROPRIATE TIME OR UFCN RCGUEST OF OWNER.
- REFLAGEMENT TOPSOIL SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF STONES, WEEDS AND OTHER INCESIRABLE DEBRIS, S T 0 R E S

- PLANTING SUIL M (INCIDERTAL COST ITEM)

N

Vb SR L1
FICH PRIETRTY (FGH)

~ F ¢/t - LAKDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL YERIFY TOPSGIL PEPTH AND NOTIFY QWHER OF ANY DEFICIENCY.
= ‘ - DN YNNIy - WHERE EXISTING CONCRETEIASFHALT AREAS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH LANDSCAPING, PROVISIGNS SHOULD BE TAKEN TG
il séaﬁ, r.zé.z.mmz ‘EE,Q | ] —— COORDINATE EXCAYATION OF SUBSOIL TO A DEFTH OF 18° WITH GRADING CONTRACTOR. REPLACE VATHCOMPACTED TOPSOIL. ALL &*ﬂ
& MULGH ALL DISTLRBED AREAS, TYP. [ ”‘ FRARE SEEDRMG, TYF. T . AREAS TO BE LANDSCAPED ANDICR SEEPED/SODPED SHALL BE GRADED SNOOTH AND EVEN
Iy o R - LANDSCAFE CONTRACTOR 1S RESFCNSIBLE FUR SEEDING OR SODDING ALL AREAS WHCH ARE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ™

}

NCLUDIHG ALL B.OM. AND ADJACENT FROPERTIES.
- LAHDSCAPE CONTRAGTOR TO INSTALL TURY-RITE 4" X 4" ALUMINUM EDGING - BRONZE COLOR AROUND ALL PLANTING BEDS AS SHOWN ST O R E S

ON THIG PLAN, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED,
- ALL TREES SPECIFIED WITHN LANDSCAPE PLAM SHALL BE PROFERLY STAKED WITH TYiO STAKES USING BEST HORTICULTURE

IR EEEIT T E EEIYTE =
(24,000 SF) AGRECOL, SHIRTGRASS FRARE £ ¥
FER DRY SCILS, HAND EROADCAST
K ERSLIAN SEED BRILL, RULCH
AREA WITH WEED-FREE STRAW MUUCH
B H{RDOSEEDRG

KWIK TRIP, Inc,

PRACTICES FOR TREE WNSTALLATION. P.O. BOX 2107
i - ALL TREES SPECIFEDR WITHN LANDSCAFE PLAMN SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH ROOT FLARE EXPOSER JUST ABGYE FINSH GRAPE/TGPGIL 1626 OAK STREET
z CROSS -
- LANDSCAFE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ALL PAYENENT AREAS AFTER ALL LANDSCAFE INSTALLATION 1S COMPLETE AND ACCEPTED :::‘ (608) ‘21\'-\29:; T
T é BY OWKER. DALY AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THZ CITY. FA)'( (608) 781-8960
& DIAMETER 000 VILQHRING, 1 w u - (GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO SWEEP PAYEMENT AREAS PRIOR TO TURN GVER TQ GYINER.
L 347 DEFTH, NATURALCOLCE, I' =
TALL TREES FLANTED I TURF I %
SEELED AREAS, TYF.
SR Ny =
1 L;E P~ CIvIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
< ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
E = T HEDULE Rf;gr‘]glzf;?en'ng, ING.
5. Z0TH AVERE
=2 LANT SCHE VAUSAL, HECONSIN 54000
= DECIDUOUS TREES | COMMON NAIE BOTANCAL NAME SIZE CONTAINER | O7Y PHOSS: T5.675.9784 FAX 15 ETR40L0
RN WUEHA . [ EMAIL: MAILEREIENGHEERNG, (]
& DIAVETER WOOD MULCHERNG, State Street Miyabef aple Aser miyabel "Mortor” TM 1.5 Cal B%B 3
34" PEFTH, HATURAL CCLOR,
ALL TREES TLANTED B TURF > r:ﬁa?]‘
SEEDED AREAS, TYF. |- d
SR W TR | % Sugarhapk Acer sascharum 15 Cal. BSB 7 y
2 T j == Faf Flesta Sugar Maple Acer saccharum "Baista' TM 15°Cal B38 2
TURF SEED, FERTRIZER, - E B e E‘%‘é‘ij‘ S e G L % REVI DESIGN
& MULCH, AL DISTURBED AREAS, TVF.  (GETT o p—— Ej = e : & WULOH, ALL DISTURBED AREAS, TYF.
- [ o rmEmrl e ) | Sriamp Whke Oak Quercus bkeslor 15°Cal, 838 8 o
L A2V By FROPOSED . PROPOSED 1. &
; IS pnong ¢ PARKING EVERGREEN TREES | COMMON NAME BOTAMCAL NAME SIZE CONTANER _|OTY o i
.5 &l fa T 3 g
PR % ST : ‘ i.-} White Spruce: Flesz plzuca 6" Ht BiB 14 E W <L
" A OO CORELE | n e X
JER wd
MAALCH TYF. - ORMAMENTALTAEES  |COMMON NAME BOTAMCAL NAME spze CONTANER _{QTY . (@] 5
- N ; ol =
3E @ Auturnn Belilance Apple Serviceberry | Amelanchier x grandifarm “Autuma Brffance’ 678" Ht{Mutkstem} [B&S 5 E o) -] B_
<L [BE] 0>
DECIDUDUS SHRUBS _ [COMMON NAKE BOTAMCAL NAME SIZE CONTAINER {QTY [ @] (] 0 %
s Dait's Go P wEclhs "Dar's Gokl® agal Con 15 0
N AR @ ait”s Gold Ninebari yeocarpus op s g L % _u;; 2 %
i JEOGHE, TTF. =z < m
.5._4_1:0”“9““[& TN PRTETEN b ¥ ' O Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac Riws aromatca ‘Gro-lon' 3gal Cont a1 S L o8 w
MAULGH, TYP, VA alongeas TN T = <~
AT IDAITRRD. L EPGIG TYE TN i EVERGHEEN SHAUBS  |COMMON NAME BOTAMCAL HAME SIZE CONTANER {QTY =z T
e o P S N SNy,
SPTIP 4 T s Ronocen i %\ % Mird Arcada Junipes Juniparus sabina 7l Arcade’ 3gat Cont. I3 8 5 "‘5
AR, N W
PERENNIALS COMMON NAME BOTAMGAL NAME SKE CONTAINER QT k DAJE_ DESCRPTION
%:% Shenandtah Switch Grass Panlcum vigatum “Shenandoah” 1gal. Cont 14
L1 & DIANETER WOOP M ACHRIIS -
54" DEFTH, RATLRAL COLGR, ' N | e s— —
TALLTREES FLANIED N TURF CRAYMN BY
; BEEDED AREAS, TVF. | SCALE GRAPHIC
o E
PROLNO, 103738
FURF SEED, FERTIIZER —— 0 L0 80 DATE, 112622 - REVILY 90CS
—_— e & MACH, ALL PISTUREED AREAS, TYT. o % KﬂOEWi\Ial'Sfilelow. SHEET L4
- —— ———— ., all hefore you dig.




% e

% e

AR

P

%2 % e

%r 1 e

%1
AER T

AT

R
%1 e
%3
%t
N T
LOR T
o
LTV

AU
ATIRTIA ¥

%1 ke

A v e
% B e

%2 W e

TR
AT 1)

Y
P

g A

TN 2

e o ur W HEDRAN

TR TR )

AR TR T

s ten e
fue
e

w3

u

e
i
A

“w
e
o

AREETYRE

st oer on
[T R T T
T R N TR T

I TR TR T
ta tx o3 13 2 43 e

LB T IR S
O T e 1)
LR T T R PR T (TR T

toea otz oe

— B

¢ PER ASEHALT,
WA LOGATION, -

. FROM 7-

[ i

0 a0 £ dof dut far g3 gar dirin u

I T T TR T
Sy & 2 S L
2 w
) .
2 fz% a2
P 3] v
gﬁ%ﬁ 1
) -
=y g 1
ngz .
o E I w tx
Bl
o Eul e oo oo
PRy aororor e
e e oot e o ouon
L P I N T
TR R

[

e

[

TR T TR T TR T T T
SR
3w e

IR

e
SEIRAFNENTA

e ot e o6

R

€@ 1oty s B a3

oo o4 oo om

P L I )

bp b Ft g it b B F i td Tt

L P

o g

Lo flisighety 11

e s s s

L A TR T T

e e 11 B oes B ofe

LTI I TR TR TR TR T

ESURPER o e )
LAty A

Nt m e ome oy omaom
o w1 oA X 1 L

LT TR TR PR TR PR

PR}

LRI S A

e owroaroar

EURE TR PR 1Y

PROPOSED
KWK TRIP
FFE=709.00

ns'ﬂ: *

"ot ora oo

P oMo om

J

DELETH AVE

AT BT EY R Da AN BT D W3

T3 T W) wE BT oAE M 41 W TR

R

€2 4

o

€ %9

v e

s

Fivs 55857

"

feic

NE= 55

Yo e te
<
e

e

7y IR ETIAD
[ k2 1y ea a6y
€ ta oz a1 B trote 3k e

o o

[T P P T

i .

0
F

&

I
&t

o
oo o
i id,
gy

g ey

r

£

: g

”
”
»
»
-
=
»
P
»”
»
»
”
”
»
»
.
5
o
”
"
»

Fil

+ ga

”»
an
-

*2

r e

»
&
-
»
I
.
o
@
»
-
-

5
»
»
’n
»
M
»
»
.
»
»
#
o
.
»
¥

s

a1
el
a

-
2

2

i

#
a9

£
»

0
»
&
-
»
»
»
5
»
»
»
»
.
»
»
»
-
o

-
.
-
o
»
,,
»
»
,,
.
»
»
o
.
-
o
»
»
»”
o
2

Fa
£
F

,,
”
»
»
o
»
»
P
5
o

»
”
»
o
o
»
o
»
5
o
5
5
o
»

»
B
o
»
"
”
-
Py
»
-
»
»
»

CALCULATION STATISTICS

FIXTURE TYPES:

OVERALL SITE;

AVERAGE: 13 A RECESSECLED DONSLIGHT
BEAXIMUN: £5.7 GOTHAM EVO-3/30-RAR-WD-120- TR
KN 80

FIXTURE QUANTITIES

B~ LED STR¥ LIGHT ¥QUNTED |H GAELE
LITHONA T THA E5- 000U STAVOLT

SCVLEG-ZIL-SCFT-LAV-DALEONHT

WOUNTED LHDER GAS CANGRY

A -8 WOLRIT £ ICTURES WITH FORYARD THROW OPTIC ASNG AT
B -8 STOREFRONT.

[t

B - LSILIGHTRIG: SOV-LED-T5L STARM-DRLESNGHT

.E - ;2 FOUNTED UDER GAS CAROPY

G -1 - LSILIGHTEIG: SCVLED 23L-SCFTUNV-DASSBLK

H-1% HOUNTED USDER DESEL CANOPY

Jd HQUNT FIXTURES WITH FORYARD THROW OPTIC ARUNG B
‘f 1 DRECTION OF ARROA.

:-‘ ? - LSILIGHTING: MRSLED-12L-SIL-3UNV-S0-2CRIHT

;-

G- LSILIGHTNG: MRE-LEC-1A-S1-3-UN-E-TOCRINHT-

PROVIDE {19 t6' POLES AND {7) 27 POLES.

b= LSILIGHTRIG: NRELED- H2L-SLFT-UNY-50-TCERHGHT
J- LSILGHTNG: MRELED- 12 -SLFT-UNY S0 TCCRIWHT R

K+ LSILIGHTING: MRS-LED-121-81-5W-UNV-S0-TOCRHHT

N O 'rE S - L~ LSILIGHTHG: MRMLED-{3L-52 FTARNV-S0-TOCRHVHT

2

KEYED NOTES:

FOOTCANDLE LEVEES SHOVH 0N THS PLAH ARE CALCULATED 1 - LSHLIGHTEG: MRMLEC- LS T-UNY-S0 F0CRIIHT-L

ATG LEVEL. N LSILIGHTMNG: MAMLED-LBL-SL-SWLNY S0-TCCRAYHT

THE PROTONMETRIC POMT BY POINT ARE AT 10FT 030FT.

FIXTURE SYMBOLS:

©
@

C.D&E LED UICHT MOUNTED UKOER FUEL CAXOPES
TH:S POLE 1 FOR CAVERA MOUNT ONLY. COORDIRATE @ ! !

LOCATION AXD ROUNTIHG HEIGHT OF SECURITY CAMERANTH

CHRNER. 5 LEOSTRPLIGHT HOUXTED IV GABLE
CONTRAGTOR SHALL POLE MOUNT FIXTURE B+0° FROM BAGK OF
CURA TO EDGE OF POLE BASE.
REGESSED LED DOVMUIGHT
Bl POLE MOUNTED {£0 RIXTURE
FG, K4 KLMEN

< S
3
3 L
CEME-TUBE FORM CEME-TUBE FORM
ABOVE GRADE ABOVE GRADE
GRADE LEVEL GULELEVEL
{H-—DRILLEO PER | R—DRLLED FIER
FOUNDATION

INDATHON

|

LOT LIGHT ELEVATION DETAIGT LIGHT ELEVATION DETA

ROTT0 SCAE NITTOSCAE
EETAL AFPUES TOPOLES B THRU 2§ EETALAPPLES TOPOAES A REWT
POLE TS FORCAVERA MOLNT DALY
2022019533
T .
275 Wesl ¥iseonsn Averue, Sulte 30
ManzAes, W1 53200
41417591500
A4 7238 T;
PHOTOMETRIC SITE PLAN ™
SCALE: V"=

KXwix
TR/IP

T

Kwrix
S75%

STORES

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, W) 546022107

PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX {508) 781-8960

® RET

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING
REI Engineering, INC.
L0290 H. 207 AVERLE
WAUSAY, HISCONSIN 54401
PiE: 1S 615.978L FAR: T1S.675.0060
EMAL: MAILEREIEN hEERNG. COM

N

PHOTOMETRIC
LIGHTING PLAN
CONVENIENCE STORE #1282

STH 42 AND S. DULUTH AVE.

STURGEON BAY, WI

DATE DESCRIPTION

oRavNBY  DLG

SCALE GRAPHIC
PROJ. RO, 16373A
DATE. 1129722 - REVIEW DOCS

SHEET E 1




Typical Abbreviations List

REVISION INDICATOR

GRID LINE - CENTER

GYFPSUM BOARD
PLYWOOD

28" - 4"

NORTH NORTH

178" = 1-0"

AC AR CONDITIONNG GYPBD  GYPSUM BOARD ’ ) - } P
ACT ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE  HeV HEATING & VENTILATION <P (o) (c2) c2) )<
AD AREA DRAN HC HOLLON CORE AN N7/ 2 e
ADJ ADSTABLE HM HOLLON METAL )
AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR ~ HO HOLD OPEN ARM ;
ALT ALTERNATE HR HOURS
ALUM ALUMINUM HYD HYDRANT " |
AP ACCESS PANEL INSUL INSULATION # T : = o«
APPROX ~ APPROXMATE INT INTERIOR A L e L -4 A
] AT JT JOINT n'Jm' 31" - 10 L 24 - & C‘ 29 - 2 I;‘;n'
BD BOARD ST JoisT 10 -8 4-04-04-0 328" 4 -0 4-04&-0 1o-8
BRG BEARNG MBD MARKER BOARD # e .3
BIT BITUMINCUS MAS MASONRY 'i 1 1 i
BLKGBLOCKING vo MASONRY OFENING FE % —) = Fz 4 =
BR BRICK MAX MAXIMUM by
BLDGBULDNG MECH MECHANICAL %
BM BEAM METAL 3 A
BO. BOTTOM OF MIN MINMUM e
BOTT. BOTTOM NC NOT IN CONTRACT 5 M [ Carwash hr
BRG BEARING NTS NOT TO SCALE - | 1 Bay 1 | =
BTAN. BETWEEN oc ON CENTER o |
caB CABNET op CUTSIDE DIAMETER P L] [ &io .\ LJ Ji
cB CONCRETE BLOCK. oH OVERHEAD ' R ot ° 1!
cP CAST-IN-PLACE PNT PANT & K o |
cF CUBIC FEET PLAS PLASTER S e s =
cPT CARPET PLAMPLASTIC LAMINATE ' = Z < =
cle CEILING PL PLATE r | EE :%@@
cLK CAULK PLBGPLUMBNG A Equipment :
CLR CLEAR PLYND  PLYWOOD X ° Room ° ° |
cT CERAMIC TILE PCT PORCELAN CERAMIC TILE K e °
cTR CENTER P/C PRECAST - in I |
co CLEAN ouT P/C TERR PRECAST TERRAZZO f¢ R X sl L
coL COLUMN PREFAB  FPREFABRICATED o [%
CONCCONCRETE FREFIN FREFINISHED "\ *************
oMy CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT  PT FRESSURE TREATED ol
CONT CONTINUOUS ar GUARRY TILE V(B
CONST  CONSTRUCTION REINF RENFORCING OR o [
CONTR  CONTRACTOR RENFORCEMENT oy
< CONTROL JOINT REQD REGURED Jo
COORD  COORDMNATE R RISERS — |-
CRPT CARPET RD ROOF DRAN o |
cr CUBIC YARD RFG ROOFING %
DBL DOUBLE RFS ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE R
DET DETAL RM ROOM L
DA DIAMETER SCHED  SCHEDULE o
DIAG DIAGONAL s SEALED i
DM DIMENSION S SIMILAR %
DT DISTANCE sC SOLID CORE v
DN DO SSURF  SOLID SURFACE "
DRS DOORS SPEC SPECIFICATION J
D5 DOPNSPOUT sT STAIN .
ENG ELECTRIC NATER CHILLER S5 STAINLESS STEEL g
ELECT ELECTRICAL STRUCT  STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURAL o0 |
EL ELEVATION S SITE WASTE Y K
ELEV ELEVATCR TBDR TACKBOARD i 32
EP EPOXY PANT TEMP TEMPERED |
EQUiP EQUIPMENT TERRT  TERRAZZO TILE . =
EXIST EXISTING TeS TONGUE 4 GROOVE
EFS EXPANDED POLYSTYRENE T/ TOP OF
EXP EXPOSED ™ TOILET PARTITION
EXT EXTERIOR R TREADS N
EFS EXTERIOR INSULATION TP TYPICAL
FINISH SYSTEM UNFIN UNFINISHED f
FY FIELD VERIFY vB VAPOR BARRER W
FiN FINISH VERT VERTICALLY 1
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER veT VINTL COMPOSITION TILE . L i
FL FLOOR VNG VINYL WALL COVERING () - L
FD FLOOR. DRAIN vB VINTL BASE
FTe FOOTING PAF PELDED WRE FASRIC
FDN FOUNDATION ron WNDOA °
GEN GENERAL W WITH o
GC GENERAL CONTRACTGR WD moop Py
GL GLASS OR GLAZING -
GFCMU GROUND FACE CMU o .
N
SYMBOL LEGEND 5 [ ]
o 1
SEG A T D
— = ==  MATCH LIKE n
SEG B
GRID LNE - FACE OF BRICK
@ WENEER § FOUNDATION MALL o D
GRID LINE - CENTER OF STEEL Q
D; eckoyt D
. . \
Graphic Symbols Material Symbols 3 =20
Room
name EARTH ° [l
BT ROOM TAG
A CONCRETE N i D
SECTION %
\atoy/ CALLOUT e O
CONCRETE MASONRY N
Alo1 EIAEVQT‘}TW UNIT e s | AA : _eyte
- oo
rﬁ*w k FACE BRICK o 7 I
A | DETAIL CALLOUT L
ey g [} ]
SPRAYT-FOAM I T
iy INSULATION o o o \ i ] o o o o ] o o o o o o
jod DOCR NUMBER V// STRUCTURAL STEEL 2,4 15" - 4 I 20 - 4 20 - 0" [l
A ’L 16' - 10" % 23 - 6" 29 - 4" !"L
- CURTAIN WALL TYPE 14 arZior Er ey 28' - 5° i
BATT INSULATION s ‘ 3 A
WALL TYPE - ELise’ i 4-,
& VERTICAL WORKING RUSH LIMBER L ' -
POINT ELEVATION RIGID INSULATION PLAN TRUE

OF STEEL STUP

1 Overall Plan

Ol%!

49T

122 - "

B4' - 4"

THERMAL ENVELOPE NOTES

WALLS:

RETAIL STORE

AREA SYSTEM
COLD ATTIC |1. R-49 BLOWN FIBERGLASS WITH 4 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER
CEILING: AT GYP. BD. SURFACES. PROVIDE DEPTH MARKERS ON

TRUSSES
KNEE WALL |1. R-27 SPRAY FOAM POLYURETHANE (4") APPLY INTUMESCENT
AT CEILING: COATING @ ALL EXPOSED AREAS,
EXTERIOR 1A TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALLS:

3" UNFACED POLYISOCYANURATE INSUL. (R18.5) WITH

VAPOR BARRIER COATING ON ALL INTERIOR GYP. BD.
SURFACES

1B.WALLS AT FREEZER AND COOLER:

3" UNFACED POLYISOCYANURATE INSUL. (R18.5) WITH 5/8"
DENS SHIELD, BEAD OF SEALANT AT ALL EDGES. NO
ADDITIONAL FINISH OR VAPOR BARRIER. NO TAPE OR PAINT.

2. PACK ALL DOOR AND WINDOW VOIDS.
3. FOAM ALL PENETRATIONS.
4, SEAL ALL VAPOR BARRIER PENETRATIONS
(OUTLETS, LIGHT FIXTURES, ETC.)
5. USE VAPOR BARRIER COATING ON ALL INTERIOR
DENS SHIELD SURFACES.
INTERIOR 1. NO SOUND INSULATION
WALLS:
»| ROOF: 1. R-35 TAPPERED POLY|SOCYANURATE (6" MIN) 2 LAYERS W/
STAGGERED JOINTS.
FOUNDATION|1. R-10 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (2"THICK). SEE SPEC.
PERIMETER: CONTINUCUS FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO TOP OF
FOUNDATION WALL.
HEATED 1. R-20 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (4"THICK) SEE
SPEC. UNDERSLAB RADIANT FLOOR.

- |sLa:

AIR BARRIER

-

1. AIR & VAPOR BARRIER SPRAY @ ALL EXTERIOR WALLS. SEE
SPEC & DETAIL 5

2. AIR BARRIER AT KNEE WALL WITHIN TRUSS SPACE, BETWEEN
STORE AND ATTIC IS 4" CLOSED CELL SPRAY FOAM OVER
GYPSUM BOARD THERMAL BARRIER.

3. SEAL ALL UTILITY PENETRATIONS TO AIR BARRIER.

. SEAL ALL WINDOW AND DOOR FRAMES.

5. VAPOR BARRIER:
A. GYP. BD. WALLS AND SPRAY FOAM KNEE WALL PAINTED:

HALMAN LINSAY 530-1 FOR PERM RATING OF 0.30

B. 4 MIL POLY AT ATTIC CEILING.

FENESTRATION

ZONES5 &6

ZONE 7

ALUMINUM WINDOWS:

ALUMINUM WINDOWS:
ALUMINUM DOORS:
H.M. INSULATED DOORS:

. ALUMINUM DCORS AND WINDOWS VALUES PER NFRC100 BY TUBELITE
FOR T14000 WINDOWS AND NARROW STYLE DOORS.

U =0.36, SHGC: 0.40

U =0.29, SHGC: 0.45

U =0.67, SHGC: 0.35
U=044

THERMAL ENVELOPE NOTES

PERIMETER:

CAR WASH
AREA SYSTEM
coLD ATTIC |1. (R-36) BLOWN FIBERGLASS (14") PLUS 2" SPRAY FOAM
CEILING: (R 13.0)
EXTERIOR  [1. TYPICAL EXTERIOR WALLS:
WALLS: 3" POLYISOCYANURATE INSULATION (R-18.5) AND EPOXY
PAINT ON ALL INTERIOR SURFACES,
2. PACK ALL DOOR AND WINDOW VOIDS.
3. FOAMALL PENETRATIONS.
4, SEAL ALL VAPOR BARRIER PENETRATIONS
(OUTLETS, LIGHT FIXTURES, ETC.)
INTERIOR  |1. NO SOUND INSULATION
WALLS:
COMMON 1. (R-20) SPRAY FOAM POLYURETHANE (3). APPLY
WALLS: INTUMESCENT COATING @ ALL EXPOSED AREAS.
ROOF: 1, AT CENTER FLAT ROOF:
TPO MEMBRANE ROCFING SYSTEM FULLY ADHERED OVER A
MIN. OF 6" TAPERED POLYISOSANUATE INSUL. (R-35) OVER
VAPOR BARRIER OVER 8 CONC. PLANK
2. AT PERIMETER METAL ROOF:
R-25 BLOWN IN INSULATION OVER 2" CLOSED-CELL SPRAY
FOAM (R-13)
3. PRECAST DECK - CONCRETE SEALANT.
FOUNDATION|1. R-10 EXTRUDED RIGID INSULATION (2"THICK). SEE

SPEC. CONTINUOUS FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO TOP
OF FOUNDATION WALL.

AIR BARRIER

A. CARWASH AIR BARRIER IS EXTERIOR BRICK VENEER.

FENESTRATION

DOORS:

GLASS BLOCK WINDOWS:

FIBERGLASS REIN, PANEL
DOOR & FRAME:

OVERHEAD POLYCARBONATE U = 260 (INCLUDES VINYL & AIR FILMS)

R-1.96, U = 0.51, SHGC: 0.35
U=0.500

S
(&) D
g
= _g;
R 32
o
| 2 23
233
S
w se
I._
-
[
@
s
w
E
o
=
=z
(=]
n
M~

Ph  (608) 784-2729

Kwne
Srsw

KWIKTRP, Inc.

P.O.BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, W1 546022107
PH. (608) 781-6288

FAX (608) 781-8960

SHEET TITLE

Overall Floor Plan &
Thermal Envelope
Insulation Values & Noles

SHEET NO.

A000




Kwinx
Sriw

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAX STREET

LA
PH. (603) 781
FAX (603) 781-6060

i 1= 17

- CLE
~ Ll “_-E .‘!‘- “h i

FRONT LEFT VIEW

P
LU =

LLLLLLLLH

A

GEN 3 LEFT HAND with 1 Bay Carwash

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

REAR LEFT VIEW FRONT ELEVATION




ALMOND FASCIA RED FASCIA STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF

W 55 | 9 | S| IL . |5 | B ] =l S JLIL | I JL L n
R i 7 S e e e | = | | =————
R\ G

KWK TRIP, ke

£.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAX STREET
£02-2107

FRONT ELEVATION RED BRICK TAN SOLDIER COURSE FLW V2058
FAX (603) 781-8960

RIGHT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

W

77—
% \\\\\ ff’]f /// i
W = Y —]

LEFT ELEVATION




s

o

a8
- SBO

[,
g 288
= .5 8%
aSES I3
== pu QD
e 20
FxX¥<0 38
0 ODO
¥nlOg 28
S8z =3
oIS Es

0
o
<
o
aa]
ol
>
=
>
L
Z
O
=
w
(]
=
<
w

{HH IR A AR B HAAAH

HEMLOCK GREEN METAL WALL CAP

)t
T T =y e

T
1 | =] == = -
T
) oS T T e
 E ) PP |

H_.E._”_._H_._ﬂh._.:._.z HHHHEE U HHHH HH

TRASH ENCLOSURE - FRONT ELEVATION

RED BRICK

TAN SOLDIER COURSE

TRASH ENCLOSURE - SIDE ELEVATION



- —_— — STH "42-52"

—_——— = T -

g e =
! P v
;! “" W j :IHN/”[Q m ‘E ‘_ g
i I | Mwrsc |
g gis ATV |
] - | ST4R |
s |

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107

:: L& PH. (608) 781-8988
N 77,7 FAX (608) 781-8960
1\

il - A 4 5 |
. — ‘u’t l ;sﬁz-uba«-'etb»r.—nf‘m
. _ i b
T — e — e _ ) _ _ KWIK TRIP, Inc.
-5 'al E t P.0. BOX 2107
2 Y AT A S 7 A7 A N A T A A A A 1626 OAK STREET
ol

&

YL L PSP LT

PROPOSED SIGNS:

#01 24" LED KWIK TRIP BUILDING LETTERS
#02 CARWASH BUILDING DIRECTIONAL SIGN
#03 18" LED KWIK TRIP & 24" CARWASH BUILDING LETTERS
#04 24" LED KWIK TRIP BUILDING LETTERS
#05 CARWASH ENTER

#06 CARWASH EXIT

#07 CARWASH INFORMATIONAL SIGN

#08 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#09 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#10 24" LED KWIK TRIP CANOPY LETTERS
#11 18" LED DIESEL ENTER CANOPY SIGN
#12 18" LED DIESEL EXIT CANOPY SIGN
#13 DEF PRICE SIGN

#14 REC FUEL SIGN

#15 REC FUEL SIGN

#16 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#17 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#18 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#19 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#20 DRIVEWAY DIRECTIONAL

#21 FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

#22 FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

Em

|

|
|
_

AN

NN

CONVENIENCE STORE #1282

WITH SIDE DIESEL
STH42 & CTH 2
STURGEON BAY, WI

B

DESCRIPTION

THETT o7 PLAN

SITE PLAN

1" =100-0"

LIJURISDICTION OATE w22 1007
SHEET SP1




(02
Ly
;?’ ) E I ] | s ] i i [ e
o I
[I—[I_ =
1064 e & [
1120 { F )
NS g
STORE ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1-0"
A H -
! N}
pd f
SN
| B 1
9'-0" L
1
STORE ELEVATION
1208 : 13.5 S.F. 18" HIGH LED LETTERS
1 11'-3" v
A A Il
3 5
(']
 2437SF. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS S — 24" HIGH LED LETTERS

LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #01

LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #03

SCALE: 1/2"=1-0" SCALE: 1/2" = 10"

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107

PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960

Ll
<

N
=
o |S
n |
w | w
S |5
E el
(7] co(L}JJ
o (oW
Zz |=z0
L |
? 55
> |=T
= |25
O O =
O |02

STH42&CTH2
STURGEON BAY, WI

# _ DATE _ DESCRIPTION

DRAWHN BY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2022 1007
C CS1




&/ EXIT: 12" TALL X 36" LONG (04 ) -
DESERT SAND (TAN) LETTERS =g L o

I]IIlIEllill[ll_uljI[EI!IIIEEIIIIIII!H!H]lIIIIIIIIlIIﬂIﬂil

128-11"

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

N
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
a LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107

PH. (608) 761-8988

STORE ELEVATION FAX (608) 781-8960

SN

SCALE: 3/32" = 10"

ENTER: 12" TALL X 48" LONG
DESERT SAND (TAN) LETTERS/ 05
_INSTALL 3" OFF OF OUTSIDE CORNERA\ cs2

N
=
8
4 L
1 = =cpe—— g (&:0
Y AN | o
A . - kS
D n |*
— g |y
904" ) s = l O |O
128'-8" = | Esd
¥ » |n
w | w )] -
o =
STORE ELEVATION 2 2a =
SCALE: 3/32" = 10" w |ww &
G |82 35
» 2.0 » = 2z ¢
= ORR NS (Y]
Your Choice

DATE DESCRIPTION

z TOUCH FREE OR SOFT TOUCH —
NON-LIT INFORMATIONAL SIGN :
A RED VINYL ON WHITE ALUMINUM s

24.37 SF. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS 1"-0"H X 10-0"W = 10.0 SQ FT T T

LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #04 INFORMATIONAL SIGN #07 e wmwow

SCALE: 1/2" = 10" SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0" SHEET 082




,  /—8"HIGH LED STRIPE

%- I T
;ﬁd K'lxm’p |%

e — — — - |

40"

L || e 15411

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: NTS - VISUAL

a8t 400"
/8" HIGH LED STRIPE

182 "".ﬁ 8"
Wr

Tt e [ m— — — —
L 24I_1 1" 1 I_G " 12!_1 n 1 !E

1 1

|

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/32" =1-0"

12!_0}_%“

' Kwix TriP

2437 SF. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS
LOGO DETAIL - SIGNS #08 & #09

SCALE: 1/2" = 1-0"

HAwirc |
TrRiP

Hwix

Stta

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0.BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

N
[0 0]
[a]
H
L
(nd
w |2
O |
2 |w? s
P €5 = =
Oz %
» (W ILJDJ T o
> | 29 0=
o Wwn =9
O = il N QO
pd = — <+
2|85 ke
O |02 oo
;. DATE DESCRIPTION
.D_R-AWNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2022 10 07

SHEET CA1




(4]
J=

5"

[ /—8" HIGH LED STRIPE

Hwix
TRIP

@

_— - -

420"

189 o8

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: NTS VISUAL

- 40!_0"
[ve]
a ﬁB" HIGH LED STRIPE
Q) i |
g %
(3
@
;— 1!_6" 12?_1" 1! Ell 24!_11"
A
]
amE
H LAY
e e e s T T I R
CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"
V 12[_ }gll l,
Arq 1
™
Ar
24.37 SF. 24" HIGH LED LETTERS

LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #10

SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"

Hwix
STt

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

(9]
o]
™
.
H:
Ll
5
w | =~
O |nW
< | 1w & =
Z | O = =
(_D z 0 ™~ 2(:
o | w E‘IJ o
> |22 oZ
o W =3
=z = i~ <
< Q= ER
OO0 &b
# __ DATE DESCRIPTION
[T A TS
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2022 1007

SHEET CA2




5[:. 70!_0"

I_6|| 12!_5« E I_GII

273"

/—8" HIGH LED STRIPE

DieseL ENTER |

CANOPY ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"

& 24'-0"
2 — H LED STRIPE
< 8" HIG

A -

0
| — 1]
TH ||
H B [ ( ]
e 2 T e e LT
CANOPY ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/8"=1-0"
. 5P
. 1
12'.5" DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID
0 1
B DEF
o ; 9
" EIIESEL ENTER o.M
18.61 S.F. 18" HIGH LED LETTERS %
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #11 DEF DETAIL - SIGN #13

SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"

Y

v 6'_0" V
1 1

I RECREATIONAL FUEL HERE

ALUMINUM W/ VINYL GRAPHICS

REC FUEL SIGN #14 & #15

SCALE: 3/8" = 1-0"

SCALE: 3/8" = 10"

Hwix
TRIP

Hwix
STta

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX (608) 781-8960
N
0]
™
b
H
L
S
w (=4
O |nu
< |y -
Z O LUl =
(.2 z 0 o~ 2
O (W <o
> |Zz8 Gz
o | W 8
pd = - Y
Z |8t =P
O |02 6o
£ __ DATE DESCRIPTION
.D_R-AWN BY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2022 1007
SHEET CA3




£ Awix
) j /8" HIGH LED STRIPE T
3 5 i Wl :
éwbhplgsﬂﬂyrlé oy RI‘
2| N |
= 28'-1" 1.8 10-10" -6, 28'-1"
A ] a \\ A n r 1
ERRE A [ l o G a3 ﬂl R T R HH T N t l SRS T 0. BOX 20T
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54802-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988
CANOPY ELEVATION o i
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0"
.5 240" 5"
[Tp]
< ] ——=8" HIGH LED STRIPE
=t
& s
|
o HH S
]ﬂtﬁ{;ﬂ ™
3
- RN T L
B e & S | Doi
L 1
0 |6
< |n? -
Z 10 L =
CANQOPY ELEVATION B |l=0 4 3::
SCALE: 1/8" = 1-0" O |WW o
> |Z8 bz
o W =9
S Z2E 9¢
B 10'-10" v <ZJ: o= =
1 71 OO0 oo
| DiIeseL ExIT :
16.25 S.F. 18" HIGH LED LETTERS iﬁm e
LOGO DETAIL - SIGN #12 — 20z 1007
SCALE: 1/2" = 10" SRS CA4




” 10" y
s 1 1
| XXXX T ( Ezerhen
RO
5" WHITE VINYL ADDRESS LETTERS
ON GLASS DOOR AS SHOWN ABOVE 5 110" .

(VERIFY ACTUAL NUMBERS WITH PROJECT MANAGER)

6"

1
CAEVASY
@mu&m Ei@]ﬂ}!'ﬁl]

INFORMATIONAL SIGNS C & D

ADDRESS SIGN A

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

ROOM SIGNS

Qty: 3 total (different copy en each)
Stze: per art

aterial: wihite sign blanlk

Flnlsh: ewt vimyl

Install along with various signs for
same slte, erew to glive te KT trim guys
C te install.

Awix
TRIP

HAwix
St

D

SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0" SOALE 11/ = 10

l’ 2'_5" I’
A
I, 8'_0" l,
- 1
—
c KT
: KT > GRAPHIC
Ty GRAPHIC ) INSERT
™ INSERT
—
"SIGN F"
BLACK ALUMINUM FRAME A
"SIGN G"
BLACK ALUMINUM
FRAME

INFORMATIONAL SIGNS F & G DIRECTIONAL SIGN #02

ACCESS TO

CARWASH

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
WHITE VINYL ON RED ALUMINUM
1-0"H X 4-0"W=4.0SQFT

SCALE: 1/2' = 1-0" SCALE. 3/ = 10"

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.O. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

(o]
[e 0]
Q|
3
w
O |
<10
-
O |
z |88 >
z ﬁ W T
8 ZzQ 5z
O |59 «m
w|zL S¢
X135 Ee
0 |oO ; X%
B DATE DESCRIPTION
EWNEY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 20221007
SHEET DS1




SINGLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

NORTH SIDE

'TRUCK
DIESEL

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
DIRECTIONAL SIGN #16 1-4"H X 3'-0"W X 4'-6"T=4.00 SQ FT

SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

DOUBLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

NORTH SIDE SOUTH SIDE

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1'-4"H X 3-0"W X 4-6"T=4.00 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #18

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

SINGLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

WEST SIDE

AUTO GAS =

DIESEL

I 1

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1-4"H X 3'-0"W X 4'-6"T=4.00 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #17

SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

DOUBLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN
SOUTH SIDE NORTH SIDE

DIESEL
EXIT

Hwix
TrRIP

Hwix
STta

KWIK TRIP, Inc.

P.0. BOX 2107

1626 OAK STREET

LA CROSSE, WI 546022107
PH. (608) 781-8988

FAX (608) 781-8960

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1'4"H X 3'-0"W X 4'-6"T=4.00 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #19

SCALE: 3/4" = 1-0"

o
0
Y
3
6 | w
<15
Z I
O |t
N _
4 |ew =
< = 0 o~ 2(—'
% Ww To
=~ [Z8 §/=z
E W <3
8 = T N QO
= <+
|95 ER
oo bo
#__ DATE DESCRIPTION
KA\VNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ. NO. 0001
DATE 2022 1007
SHEET DSZ




SINGLE SIDED DIRECTIONAL SIGN

NORTH SIDE

TRUCK PARKING
FOR KWIK TRIP
CUSTOMERS

MAXIMUM -
STRICTLY
ENFORCED

VIOLATORS
WILL BE
TOWED

NON-LIT DIRECTIONAL SIGN
RED & BLACK VINYL ON LIGHT BEIGE ALUMINUM
1-4"H X 3-0"W X 4-6"T=4.00 SQ FT

DIRECTIONAL SIGN #20

SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

#22 KWIK TRIP FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

#21 KWIK TRIP FREESTANDING PYLON SIGN

Hwix
TrRIP

SEE ATTACHED ARTWORK

SEE ATTACHED ARTWORK

Hwix
STt

KWIK TRIP, Inc.
P.0. BOX 2107
1626 OAK STREET
LA CROSSE, WI 54602-2107
PH. (608) 781-8988
FAX Esuag 781-89650
N
o
N
~
L H
0 LLl
2|8
=
—
O |6
7 =
ey =
z |28 :
= = o~ é
5 L L Tm
2 |=Z8 Bz
5 Wwom =9
> T [WRO)]
w | = <
X |oE =5
— ; [
OO n w0
_ﬁ_ DATE DESCRIPTION
;R—AWNBY KMK
SCALE MULTIPLE
PROJ.NO. 0001

DATE 2022 1007

SHEET DS3




2!_0"

DIESEL

31"0 "

LU0
¢

QTY: X

DESEL
11 FLUID
[3

2r—0||

3!_0"

DESEL

[FLU)

[3 &\

QTY: X

DEF SIGN B
SCALE: 3/4" = 10"

PULL AHEAD SIGN D
SCALE: 1 1/2" = 10"

1!

'
A,‘_f \]\\

COLUMN SIGNS
1 I_O"

AFER
FUELING
PLEASE PULL
FORWARD
BEFORE GOING
100 TO PAY

€ Changt yow?

\ )

o
i.2 72
E:i;i% 30
J g

Hwire
TRIP

Hwix
STta

x* g§p§
2 e
2Z 828~

o| DEF / DSL SIGNAGE
<| CONVENIENCE STORE #1282
¢| WITH SIDE DIESEL

‘| STH42 & CTH 2
STURGEON BAY, WI

=
Im

TINNG

LLLLLLLLLL




DOUBLE FACED PYLON

#1282 STURGEON BAY, Wi

53"

12' 4-1/2" N
= g b J
E 8| On J
9
| Tagi
wisc TR/ 36t

o

o

N
o
<
A

Approved by:

UNLEADED UNLEADED 88

12" Pricer Cabinet
4! 6" x 8!‘ Ol!
DIESEL 36 SF

1

_ ey e

A 1’? | I| Message Center

o 108x216

i3 T o ;x;l 10mm RGB

S : 1,‘ ,,J, Active SF 25.91
\ i Overall SF 30.57
4

Total SF
99.57

Date: Landlord: Date:

lacrossesign.com

é La Crosse
Sign Group

2242 Mustang Way * Madison, W1 53718 « 608-222-5353
2502 Melby Street » Eau Claire, W1 54703 » 715-835-6189

DESIGN
Drawing by: Danielle Hadley Job Name: Kwik Trip Revision Number:
Sign Type: Pylon Job Address: Job File Location:
Date Created: 3/7/2019
Last Modified: Salesperson: Cindy Bluske
Scale:3/16" = 1' 0" Job Number:

This artwork is copyrighted and may not be otherwise used without permission.

Itis the properly of La Crosse Sign Co. inc., and must be returned to them.

COL OR KEY "COLORS ON SKETCH ARE ONLY A REFRESENTATION,
ACTUAL COLOR OF FINISIIED PRODUCT MAY DIFFER

@[] NA 208080 Beige @M Green LED

© M Black S/G paint @ M Black (230-22)
© M #2283 Red Acrylic @[ Yellow (230-015)
@[] White of Acrylic @ W Blue (230-167)
@l Red LED

@ MW NA 307880 Hemlock Green




